City of Follansbee Contact Info 2/27/2025

Wednesday, April 9, 2025 1:42 PM
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Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

RE: Availability for a call?

1 message
Farley R. Wood, P.E. <fwood@empirede.com> Thu, Feb 27, 2025 at 11:08 AM

To: "Andrews, Edward S" <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

Ed,

Thanks for the email.

| will get working on that today.

The new City Manager for Follansbee is Christine (Chris) Stover. The number at the city building is 304-
527-1330.

N
s
\\
Farley R. Wood, P.E.

Vice President of Engineering

iz

MPIRI
Diversified Enerqy

Main Office: (304) 935-5851
Fax: 304-914-4625

Mobile: (304) 650-2023
Work: 304 609 3854

From: Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 1:44 PM

To: Farley R. Wood, P.E. <fwood@empirede.com>
Subject: Fwd: Availability for a call?

Farley,
Here is that marked up version of the application.

Also, if it is not too much trouble, could you forward me the contact information on the new city manager for Follansbee.
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Thanks,

Ed

304-414-1244

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>
Date: Wed, Feb 5, 2025 at 9:11 AM

Subject: Availability for a call?
To: Kathy Beckett <Kathy.beckett@steptoe-johnson.com>

Kathy,

Thank-you very much for making yesterday's meeting possible.

| have looked over the application and identified a few areas that might need to be addressed based on our discussion
yesterday.

If possible | would like to talk to you about the Empire's NHSM determination. | am available anytime upto 2:30 PM today;
anytime on Thursday except from 10 to 11; and all day on Friday.

Thanks,
Ed

Edward Andrews, P.E.
Engineer

WVDEP/Division of Air Quality
304-414-1244

601 57th Street, SE

Charleston, WV 25304

External Email. Please make sure you trust this sender before clicking on any links or opening
attachments. Learn why this is important
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ATTACHMENT F

Process Flow Diagram
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Material Dats Safety Sheets (M303s]
Satety Data Sheets (50 3s5)
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ATTACHMENT §

Title V Permit Revision Information
(Weit Applicabls)
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Updated App Status? 2/26/2025

Wednesday, April 9, 2025 1:30 PM
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RE: Empire & Permit Status

1 message

Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

Kathy Beckett <Kathy.beckett@steptoe-johnson.com>
To: "Andrews, Edward S" <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>
Cc: Kathy Beckett <Kathy.Beckett@steptoe-johnson.com>

Dear Ed,

Wed, Feb 26, 2025 at 2:12 PM

| have reached out to Empire Green and will let you know what | learn about a followup call.

Thank you,
Kathy

Kathy Beckett

Steptoe & Johnson PLLC

P.O. Box 1588, Charleston, WV 25326-1588
Overnight

Chase Tower, 17th Floor

707 Virginia Street, East, Charleston, WV 25301

O: 304-353-8172 F: 304-353-8183 C: 304-539-8119

Kathy.Beckett@Steptoe-Johnson.com
www.steptoe-johnson.com

&7 STEPTOE &
JOHNSON.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email

Steptoe & Johnson PLLC Note:

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be
aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or any attachment is prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please notify us immediately by returning it to the sender and delete this copy from your system. Also, In
accordance with I.R.S. Circular 230, we advise you that any tax advice in this email is not intended or written to be used, and
cannot be used, by any recipient for the avoidance of penalties under federal tax laws. Thank you for your cooperation.
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From: Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 10:06 AM

To: Kathy Beckett <Kathy.beckett@steptoe-johnson.com>
Subject: Empire & Permit Status

‘[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you trust edward.s.andrews@wv.gov.

Kathy,

Do you have time for a call either this morning or afternoon to discuss where Empire is at with regards
to proposed changes to the sources of their feedstock?

Ed

Edward Andrews, P.E.
Engineer

WVDEP/Division of Air Quality
304-414-1244

601 57th Street, SE
Charleston, WV 25304

Steptoe & Johnson PLLC Note:

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or any attachment is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by returning it to
the sender and delete this copy from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.

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
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Update - NHSM? 2/24/2025

Wednesday, April 9, 2025 1:33 PM
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Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

Update - NHSM determination/application tune-up

1 message

Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov> Mon, Feb 24, 2025 at 9:28 AM
To: Kathy Beckett <Kathy.beckett@steptoe-johnson.com=, Farley Wood <fwood@empirede.com>

Kathy and Farley,
| am hoping everything is going well.

| am planning to get both of you all a call later this week (e.g., Wednesday) and see if there are any additional questions
that have come up.

Thanks
Ed

Edward Andrews, P.E.
Engineer

WVDEP/Division of Air Quality
304-414-1244

601 57th Street, SE
Charleston, WV 25304
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Call invite 2/7/2025

Wednesday, April 9, 2025 1:29 PM
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Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

RE: Availability for a call?

1 message

Kathy Beckett <Kathy.beckett@steptoe-johnson.com> Fri, Feb 7, 2025 at 9:51 AM
To: "Andrews, Edward S" <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

| will join your link and thank you.

Kathy Beckett

Steptoe & Johnson PLLC

P.O. Box 1588, Charleston, WV 25326-1588
Owvernight

Chase Tower, 17th Floor

707 Virginia Street, East, Charleston, WV 25301

0: 304-353-8172 F: 304-353-8183 C: 304-539-8119

Kathy.Beckett@Steptoe-Johnson.com
www.steptoe-johnson.com

STEPTOE &
JOHNSON.

ATTORNEYS Al LAW

F‘t] Please consider the environment before printing this email

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
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 9:50 AM

To: Kathy Beckett <Kathy.beckett@steptoe-johnson.com>
Subject: Re: Availability for a call?
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[[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you trust edward.s.andrews@wv.gov.

Kathy,

You are welcome to call my desk number (304-414-1244) or join me on a Google Meet using this link or the invite | just
sent to you.

Video call link: https://meet.google.com/wgz-uatqg-rio
Or dial: (US) +1 650-457-1268 PIN: 893 387 565#
More phone numbers: https://tel. meet/wgz-uatg-rio?pin=8442326930135

Ed

On Thu, Feb 6, 2025 at 3:47 PM Kathy Beckett <Kathy.beckett@steptoe-johnson.com> wrote:
Dear Ed,

Thank you, we will review.

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
] JOFNSON.

ATTORNEYS Al LAW

B‘ti Please consider the environment before printing this email
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Steptoe & Johnson PLLC Note:

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient,
be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or any attachment is prohibited. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by returning it to the sender and delete this copy from your system. Also, In
accordance with I.R.S. Circular 230, we advise you that any tax advice in this email is not intended or written to be used, and
cannot be used, by any recipient for the avoidance of penalties under federal tax laws. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 3:45 PM

To: Kathy Beckett <Kathy.beckett@steptoe-johnson.com>
Subject: Re: Availability for a call?

|[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you trust edward.s.andrews@wyv.gov.

| had just found this site where NC EQ posted their actual determinations.

https://www.deq.nc.gov/about/divisions/air-quality/air-quality-permitting/non-hazardous-secondary-materials-nhsm-
determinations

Templete presentation from ALL4

https://www.all4inc.com/our-videos/a-template-for-self-implementing-a-non-waste-determination-under-the-non-
hazardous-secondary-materials-nhsm-rule/

| don't think | will find anything regarding plastic but NC has several that look like they are well researched out right.

Ed

On Thu, Feb 6, 2025 at 11:28 AM Kathy Beckett <Kathy.beckett@steptoe-johnson.com> wrote:
I will hold that hour. Stay dry.....

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

i—,% Please consider the environment before printing this email

Steptoe & Johnson PLLC Note:

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or any attachment is prohibited. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by returning it to the sender and delete this copy from your
system. Also, In accordance with I.R.S. Circular 230, we advise you that any tax advice in this email is not intended or written
to be used, and cannot be used, by any recipient for the avoidance of penalties under federal tax laws. Thank you for your
cooperation.

From: Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 11:26 AM

To: Kathy Beckett <Kathy.becketi@steptoe-johnson.com>
Subject: Re: Availability for a call?

‘[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you trust edward.s.andrews@wyv.gov.

| will give you a call tomorrow morning around 10,

Thanks
Ed

On Thu, Feb 6, 2025 at 9:59 AM Kathy Beckett <Kathy.becketti@steptoe-johnson.com> wrote:
Dear Ed,

| am available today from 2:15 on and am open on Friday. Thanks to you as well for all the hard
work and shouldering the issues.
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

;ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email

Steptoe & Johnson PLLC Note:

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or any attachment is prohibited. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by returning it to the sender and delete this copy from
your system. Also, In accordance with |.R.S. Circular 230, we advise you that any tax advice in this email is not intended
or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any recipient for the avoidance of penalties under federal tax laws. Thank
you for your cooperation.

From: Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 9:12 AM

To: Kathy Beckett <Kathy.beckett@steptoe-johnson.com>
Subject: Availability for a call?

i[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you trust edward.s.andrews@wv.gov.

Kathy,

Thank-you very much for making yesterday's meeting possible.
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| have looked over the application and identified a few areas that might need to be addressed based on our
discussion yesterday.

If possible | would like to talk to you about the Empire's NHSM determination. | am available anytime upto 2:30
PM today; anytime on Thursday except from 10 to 11; and all day on Friday.

Thanks,
Ed

Edward Andrews, P.E.
Engineer

WVDEP/Division of Air Quality
304-414-1244

601 57th Street, SE

Charleston, WV 25304

Steptoe & Johnson PLLC Note:

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or any attachment is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us
immediately by returning it to the sender and delete this copy from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.

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
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or any attachment is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately
by returning it to the sender and delete this copy from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.

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
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Virtual Mtg 2/7/2025

Wednesday, April 9, 2025 1:26 PM
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Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

Accepted: Call Kathy Beckett Re: Empire

1 message

Kathy Beckett <Kathy.Beckett@steptoe-johnson.com> Fri, Feb 7, 2025 at 9:51 AM
To: Edward S Andrews <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov=>

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

u invite.ics
2K
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Re: After Mtg Call 2/6/2025

Wednesday, April 9, 2025 1:25 PM
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
Cc: Kathy Beckett <Kathy.Beckett@steptoe-johnson.com=

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

Kathy.Beckett{@Steptoe-Johnson.com
www.steptoe-johnson.com

N STEPTOE &
JOHNSON.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

i;‘% Please consider the environment before printing this email

Steptoe & Johnson PLLC Note:

Thu, Feb 6, 2025 at 3:47 PM

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

| will hold that hour. Stay dry.....

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

Kathy.Beckett@ Steptoe-Johnson.com
www.steptoe-johnson.com
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7 STEPTOE &
JOHNSON.

ATTORNEYS Al LAW

.;‘H Please consider the environment before printing this email

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

I will give you a call tomorrow morning around 10,

Thanks
Ed

On Thu, Feb 6, 2025 at 9:59 AM Kathy Beckett <Kathy.beckett@steptoe-johnson.com> wrote:

Dear Ed,

| am available today from 2:15 on and am open on Friday. Thanks to you as well for all the hard work
and shouldering the issues.

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

0O: 304-353-8172 F: 304-353-8183 C: 304-539-8119

Kathy.Beckett@Steptoe-Johnson.com
www.steptoe-johnson.com

&7 STEPTOE s
JOHNSON.

ATTORNEYS AT 1AW

B‘g Please consider the environment before printing this email

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

If possible | would like to talk to you about the Empire's NHSM determination. | am available anytime upto 2:30 PM
today; anytime on Thursday except from 10 to 11; and all day on Friday.
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
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Mtg Attendees 2/3/2025

Wednesday, April 9, 2025 1:24 PM
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Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

Empire Diversified Meeting Tomorrow
1 message

Kathy Beckett <Kathy.Beckett@steptoe-johnson.com> Mon, Feb 3, 2025 at 1:19 PM
To: "Andrews, Edward S" <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

Cc: "bbrown@empirede.com" <bbrown@empirede.com>, "fwood@empirede.com" <fwood@empirede.com>, Samantha
Phillips Beers <Samantha.Beers@steptoe-johnson.com>, Kathy Beckett <Kathy.Beckett@steptoe-johnson.com>

Dear Ed,

Only Farley Wood and | will be attending the meeting tomorrow at 1:30. Both Bernard and Samantha will need to join
virtually. If you would like for me to set up a link for that meeting please let me know.

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

(7 STEPTOE &

JOHNSON.
ATTORNEYS Al LAW
F‘ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email

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
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RE: Feb Mtg 1/28/2025

Wednesday, April 9, 2025 1:23 PM
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Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

RE: Meeting first week of February?

1 message

Kathy Beckett <Kathy.Beckett@steptoe-johnson.com> Tue, Jan 28, 2025 at 3:02 PM
To: "Andrews, Edward S" <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>
Cc: "bbrown@empirede.com" <bbrown@empirede.com>, Kathy Beckett <Kathy.Beckett@steptoe-johnson.com>

Dear Ed,

Thank you for the reminder. Empire Diversified will not need a virtual link for this meeting. | do not have a
list of attendees yet, but do not expect that to be more than four people and likely fewer.

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

B% Please consider the environment before printing this email

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 1:48 PM

To: Kathy Beckett <Kathy.Beckett@steptoe-johnson.com>
Subject: Re: Meeting first week of February?

‘[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you trust edward.s.andrews@wv.gov.

Kathy,

I'll need a list of individuals who plan to attend the meeting next Tuesday (2/4 - 1:30 PM to 3:00 pm).

Also, | need to know if this needs to be a hybrid (in-person/virtual) meeting or if other individuals need to call in. So that |
can make the necessary arrangements.

Thanks
Ed

On Wed, Jan 22, 2025 at 4:54 PM Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov=> wrote:

That date/time should work for us.

| will need a list of attendees before the meeting.

Ed

On Wed, Jan 22, 2025 at 3:26 PM Kathy Beckett <Kathy.Beckett@steptoe-johnson.com=> wrote:
Dear Ed,

There is a preference for 2/4 at 1:30 — 3:00.
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

I STEPTOE &

b—‘§ Please consider the environment before printing this email

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 10:16 AM

To: Kathy Beckett <Kathy.Beckett@steptoe-johnson.com>
Subject: Re: Meeting first week of February?

[[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you trust edward.s.andrews@wv.gov.

Kathy,

Here are some proposed dates and times.
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Tuesday, 2/11, 1:30 to 3 pm.

Tuesday 2/4, 1:30 to 3 pm.

Monday 2/10, 2:30 to 4 pm.

| am assuming this meeting might a little longer than a hour.

Please let me know, which date works best for you and Empire.

Thanks.
Ed

On Tue, Jan 21, 2025 at 6:26 PM Kathy Beckett <Kathy.Beckett@stepioe-johnson.com= wrote:

Dear Ed,

Empire Green would like to meet in early February in person. Is there a date or two you could offer?

Thanks

Kathy

Kathy G. Beckett
Steptoe & Johnson PLLC
(304) 353-8172 desk

(304) 539-8119 cell

Steptoe & Johnson PLLC Note:

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or any attachment
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is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by returning it to the
sender and delete this copy from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.

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

Steptoe & Johnson PLLC Mote:

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or any attachment is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by returning it to
the sender and delete this copy from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.
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Re: Jan Call 1/7/2025

Wednesday, April 9, 2025 1:22 PM
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Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

Re: Empire Green Generation
1 message

Kathy Beckett <Kathy.Beckett@steptoe-johnson.com> Tue, Jan 7, 2025 at 4:55 PM
To: Edward S Andrews <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

Yes, may | call you? I'm not sure if my street will be clear but expect it to be. What number should | call?
Kathy G. Beckett
Steptoe & Johnson PLLC

(304) 353-8172 desk
(304) 539-8119 cell

On Jan 7, 2025, at 4:23 PM, Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov> wrote:

I[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you trust edward.s.andrews@wv.gov. |

How about 9 AM?
Ed

On Tue, Jan 7, 2025 at 4:21 PM Kathy Beckett <Kathy.Beckett@steptoe-johnson.com> wrote:
Yes, | am available. I'm open all day so you may choose a time that spits you.

Kathy G. Beckett
Steptoe & Johnson PLLC
(304) 353-8172 desk
(304) 539-8119 cell

On Jan 7, 2025, at 4:15 PM, Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you trust
edward.s.andrews@wv.gov.

Kathy,

| am following up with you on my suggestion for Empire Green Generation. Would you be
available for a quick call tomorrow?

Thanks
Ed

Edward Andrews, P.E.
Engineer

WVDEP/Division of Air Quality
304-414-1244

601 57th Street, SE
Charleston, WV 25304

009-00141_IPR_13-3555A_8-20-2024 Page 205



On Wed, Dec 11, 2024 at 8:51 AM Kathy Beckett <Kathy.becketi@steptoe-johnson.com>
wrote:

| will pull these up. Thanks!

Kathy Beckett

Steptoe & Johnson PLLC

P.O. Box 1588, Charleston, WV 25326-1588
Overnight

Chase Tower, 17th Floor

707 Virginia Street, East, Charleston, WYV 25301

0: 304-353-8172 F: 304-353-8183 C: 304-539-8119

Kathy.Beckett{@Steptoe-Johnson.com
www.steptoe-johnson.com

<image001.png>

<image002.gif>

Steptoe & Johnson PLLC Note:

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you
are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this
e-mail or any attachment is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us
immediately by returning it to the sender and delete this copy from your system. Also, In
accordance with I.R.S. Circular 230, we advise you that any tax advice in this email is not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any recipient for the avoidance of
penalties under federal tax laws. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 8:49 AM

To: Kathy Beckett <Kathy.beckett@steptoe-johnson.com>
Subject: Re: Empire Green Generation

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you trust
edward.s.andrews@wv.gov.

Kathy,

If you want, pull up 45CSR18 - Section 12.1; 40 CFR 60 Subpart AAAA - 60.1465; 40
CFR 60 Subpart CCCC - 60.2265; and Subpart EEEE - 60.2977 before our call might be
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useful this morning.

Thanks
Ed

On Tue, Dec 10, 2024 at 4:32 PM Kathy Beckett <Kathy.becketi@steptoe-johnson.com=>
wrote:

Great! | will be standing by.

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

|#.Please consider the environment before printing

Steptoe & Johnson PLLC Note:

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If
you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of this e-mail or any attachment is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify us immediately by returning it to the sender and delete this copy from your
system. Also, In accordance with I.R.S. Circular 230, we advise you that any tax advice in this
email is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any recipient for the
avoidance of penalties under federal tax laws. Thank you for your cooperation.
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From: Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 4:31 PM

To: Kathy Beckett <Kathy.beckett@steptoe-johnson.com>
Subject: Re: Empire Green Generation

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you trust
edward.s.andrews@wyv.gov.

| will try to give you a call around 9 tomorrow morning.

On Tue, Dec 10, 2024 at 4:21 PM Kathy Beckett <Kathy.beckett@steptoe-
johnson.com> wrote:

Dear Ed,

Thank you. | am at my desk tomorrow morning from 8:30 — 12:00 if you
would like to discuss. Let me know if there is a time that works for you.
Otherwise | am driving to Bridgeport tomorrow afternoon and could take a
call in my car 1:00 — 3:00.

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
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L»_Please consider the environment before printing

Steptoe & Johnson PLLC Note:

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or use of this e-mail or any attachment is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please notify us immediately by returning it to the sender and delete this copy
from your system. Also, In accordance with I.R.S. Circular 230, we advise you that any tax
advice in this email is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any
recipient for the avoidance of penalties under federal tax laws. Thank you for your
cooperation.

From: Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 3:03 PM

To: Kathy Beckett <Kathy.beckett@steptoe-johnson.com>
Subject: Empire Green Generation

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you trust
edward.s.andrews@wv.gov.

Kathy,

We had a brief internal meeting regarding how, if possible, to move Empire's
application forward.

After this afternoon, please feel free to contact me any other time this week.

Ed

304-444-8084

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
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intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or any attachment is
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by retumning it to the sender and
delete this copy from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.

Steptoe & Johnson PLLC Note:

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or any attachment is prohibited. If
you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by returning it to the sender and delete this copy
from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.

Steptoe & Johnson PLLC Note:

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or any attachment is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify us immediately by returning it to the sender and delete this copy from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.

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
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Re: Call 12/11/2025

Wednesday, April 9, 2025 1:21 PM

009-00141_IPR_13-3555A_8-20-2024 Page 211



Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

RE: Empire Green Generation
1 message

Kathy Beckett <Kathy.beckett@steptoe-johnson.com> Wed, Dec 11, 2024 at 8:51 AM
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

If you want, pull up 45CSR18 - Section 12.1; 40 CFR 60 Subpart AAAA - 60.1465; 40 CFR 60 Subpart CCCC - 60.2265;
and Subpart EEEE - 60.2977 before our call might be useful this morning.

Thanks
Ed

On Tue, Dec 10, 2024 at 4:32 PM Kathy Beckett <Kathy.beckett@steptoe-johnson.com> wrote:

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

Kathy.Beckett{@ Steptoe-Johnson.com
www.steptoe-johnson.com

\#+Please consider the environment before printing

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

On Tue, Dec 10, 2024 at 4:21 PM Kathy Beckett <Kathy.beckett@steptoe-johnson.com> wrote:
Dear Ed,

Thank you. | am at my desk tomorrow morning from 8:30 — 12:00 if you would like to discuss. Let me
know if there is a time that works for you. Otherwise | am driving to Bridgeport tomorrow afternoon and
could take a call in my car 1:00 — 3:00.

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

We had a brief internal meeting regarding how, if possible, to move Empire's application forward.

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
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Re: Call 12/10/2024

Wednesday, April 9, 2025 1:19 PM

009-00141_IPR_13-3555A_8-20-2024 Page 217



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

Tue, Dec 10, 2024 at 4:21 PM

Thank you. | am at my desk tomorrow morning from 8:30 — 12:00 if you would like to discuss. Let me know
if there is a time that works for you. Otherwise | am driving to Bridgeport tomorrow afternoon and could take

a call in my car 1:00 — 3:00.

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

Bil Please consider the environment before printing this email

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
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Other Plastic Pyrolysis Units 11/27/2024

Tuesday, January 21, 2025 7:55 AM

Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

Other Plastic Pyrolysis Units -

1 message

Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov=> Wed, Nov 27, 2024 at 12:09 PM
To: Katie Wood <katie.wood@tetratech.com>, Farley Wood <fwood@empirede.com=>, Bernard Brown
<bbrown@empirede.com>, Kathy Beckett <Kathy.beckett@steptoe-johnson.com=, Samantha Beers
<Samantha.beers@steptoe-johnson.com=

Cc: Joseph R Kessler <joseph.r.kessler@wv.gov>, "Boehm, Richard A" <richard.a.boehm@wv.gov=, "Crowder, Laura M"
<laura.m.crowder@wv.gov>

| found three different pyrolysis units in lllincis. | have been able to figure out some basic info about two of them. The
Channahon ILL {INEOS Joliet) is converting polystyrene back down to a styrene monomer. | am thinking this unit has
been exempt from lllinois EPA permitting rules.

The BP Naperville Campus is converting plastic bottles and other polyethylene terephthalate products back into
original constituents. The lllinois EPA permitted this unit as a "affected pilot plant”.

The third is Plastic Advanced Recycling Corporation in Willowbrook, IL. At a high level, | think (maybe) this one is kind of
similar to your proposed process. | will need to dig deep on this one after Thanksgiving.

https:/fwww.plasticZx.com/parctechnology/

Also, lllinois passed a law excluding pyrolysis units located in either Wllls or Grady Counties from lllinois EPA permitting
requirements.

https://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs4.asp?DocName=041500050HTit%2E+VI1%
2DD&ACctID=1585&ChapterID=36&SeqStart=40000000&SeqEnd=41100000

Enjoy,
Ed

2 attachments

ﬂ Construction Permit.pdf
713K

m eP2FPresentation.pdf
B89K

Constructio
n Permit
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Bureau of Alr Permit Section

File Organization Cover Sheet

Source Name: | BP Naperville Complex

1D Mo | 43065486

Application Ne.: | 20010010
Category: | 03K Air Parmit - Final
item Date: | 3/4/20
Eeypwond!

C_nmrrl.qm::

Part: af

IEF - Erwem e OF
mﬂmm“

JUH 25 o2
REVIEWER: RDH
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CERIpCjoen] Pece|remeniy

Tree annosl usape of solvents by che affecred palet plant ahall
oL axcerd the Esllowing limbta:

Limir
Typa of Z=lvant ieanasealandae wHaEh
YO (amcludisg WIE HARD| -

g hsras L '
HAFs othear Ehan mwbhansl .
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Fagm 3

LB At all cimes, the Pereicces shall, oo che satent practicalbla.
mabntain &rd cpacats the affected pilot plant, iscluding the WoM
sEoivEnt cecowary systaers Ehat ace pact of tha plast; in & mannsrc
corslatent with good air pollution concrol pracbics.

' Jo The consumption of YOl soalvent by the affecrsd palot plant,
derarmined &8 the differencs baressa Lhe smsunt oF vlegln o
solvant delivered Lo the plant and the asseat of ¥OH sdolveat in
matarials seat off-site for recycling or dospasal, shall mot
spcumd 9,0 bona/calsadar pear,

Enlaniess

[ Thie annual smlaslons of WE, Parhbisl and HEPS oUBsi Than
moLhanol of tha sffested pilet plant shall ast excsad the
Following limite, Compliarce wibh thass limbis ssall ba
datsrmined bassd from the osage of thess satsrials, with
wdjustmant allowsd for the amsuncs of shass pallutasts in
matarials many affeirs and tha awourts of phess ol lurance
onkadrad By tha ohemscal sarerial rear aoour Ln Uee AF Ffaored

plist plant.
Cimin '
Folldtant pEfaEl i AP
[] "
T i,
WAFA Gifar than meihanod 1.
. This pesmil 8 Lesusd bassd os the affssisd pulok plast heving

BiRimal srlssisns af partlevlats, ineleding sslasions [row
Feeslwlng and pralisirary protedsing of lfesdatock, 6.8,
parthedlate smldalons swarall &f no mare Ehan 1.1 ‘Lonstyear.

Spsrational banitorasq for the Solvest Recoveiy Bysiesis)

. For tha solvent fecovery aysbemia] for VOM saivenk in tha

affectad plant, the Permiitss shall masstain WAEErussntation fac
Ak l=ant ane oparaftlng parsssisar Bhat 8 Indicatlve of the
aparation and funceioning of tea ayecemja), 1f informstion from
this isdtrusentatlon s not putorstiomplly recorded. Lha dELa

Pl hRardd by Lhiie sysiami shall ba serveally edcorded of 81 least
d dably basie whan Lhi aflecled pllol plant ofF & partisdlar
partisd ol Ehe plank ssived By &4 Frecoveiy ayates im opatated.

Becordtyspling

LH The Permltoes shall mpintain filedad ooatalning che l'-n-:ll-:uinq
Lnfoemation for the affected pilox plantc:

L. A process [low dsagras far the plant that ldentifias Ehe
principla poartisrm of tha plank [e.g.. 'tha handli=sg of
femdatocks; the dapclyssrcization procsan and Ehs
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pacbilcacicn of mopoesre] mrd the WOH Solvenl EEcONBEY
wystams and the porcicans of the plast that thay sarve.

ii. Information Far eaéh of the Organic sclvencs ussed in the
plant, incloding tha ideRtily Inamé of chssEcsl bypsl,
wherher the scleent is & ¥OH 0f ConCELAS HARPS, &nd LE che
soluvant containg AlPs, thas HAP centanl (percest Ly wsighc) -

tii,. A& desorstiatios of complisscs weth 3% JAC 210,301 o the
tndividoal prosadss smisedon units Ln btha plant, which
deransbratton shall sither shos the ssissions =f organic
mataTial from tha unkt are M0 “pRataohemsically resctive
marapial,” as defined by 3% LAC FUN, 8690, oF Efow That
mEElpuR howrly arganic rabockal ewisgion rate from che eaik
Wil Aon emeead .0 poundshour. With Supperting
dotusilat i and caloalations.

(L' A descadirablan LRAL Lhe fasdelock procasssd by Lha
affsobad pilel plast i R & waEs &8 dafirsd by Sacilon
5,808 of tha ILLifels Enviion®ssayal Prolsatiss Aok,

Tha Perminees skall mainiain & log or other refards for pha
affeorsd piilor phant thal inoludes LnEScmar bok LdsnbLPylne
pariods whan cre plest or parkions of LRe plant are oparated

s Fermbtioe shall sslnieis & log of cibss recerds for Ehe
affsaned pilot plant thar sddrass the massvenanes and reapals of
ERlWEAL PEIGYERY BFELeNE

The Persibiss shall saistain pegords for tha ussges of sslvenis
by Eha affectad pilea plant b address oowpllance with Cendibisn
Hial lLana/meath A8 BERESPERE], HILE SUppEsIting At
aalealatlons

The Permities shall salntaln resards ol ihe [6llo=iag iuams
falabed w0 Livk amisslons of polistant (81 af tes affscued pllot
plant to addeess cospllamcs sith Conditlen 5041 0f the ansdal
wiags of molventis) sscesds Che redpectlve limlt for the
prllutast L Cordibion 5ial, Oubecwiss; LT the ussgs of Ehe
galymnt ba no moare Ehan bhe Li®iL [od tha polletant and Ehs
PRImlibes daes Kot obkaruise kaep thess (aoopds, She amianicaas of
pollutant will be sasorsd Eo ba CLha sess 48 Lhie yaege of Che
reipEclive SOLYEnt,

E Rscords for apounl of the poliutant Ln ths shipmnts of
uanbs aclvent sent offshte, with che date of ssch ahipwaat.
the botal weight of Eha §hip®&st. o the wsight- =P the
pollukast in the shipsent, &ilk SUpporting decusestation.

bi. Pacopds for esbamicns of tha pollutant, detecmined by
subtractisg che swount of the pollubsnt in @edte shipeancs
Erem the wiage o che polletant |tonefmonth asd
tonascalarsdar yaagk, with sepporting dsta caloulabiossa.
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rage 5

8L, 1f tha anrcal syissions =F the pollutant, as detecminmd
ahowe, secsads che applicabls limit in Conditdion Sial,. =
decerminacicn hased on enginssring analyeis of che nat
awoust of the pollecant chat i oossumed by che crenloal
cei=tions thar ace Lavolved in peosessing the [eedstosh e
tha affeckad pilak plankt Ipeund af pellubdnt consomed
fpoond of fesdatock procssaad), with suppsrting
daromsncaticn, Jcherwles, LF the Parmictss doss not kssp
chess reconds, che snlssioes of che pallotant Will b=
assomtd Lo b dsspe of Che polluocant lese the smoont of che
polletant §8 waslé Shipsents.

dw. 1f tha Permittes kespa the above cecords, racosds E5c Ehae
Emienione of tha paliuzent |tonef/moath ard Tonafpearc) .
decarmingd Dy SUDLreEsTing che nec samcunt of the pollwtant
condomEd in the pilot planc, &% caloulaged Lo sccorndanoe
With the fester in Coadicios Tded CibLl) feom The @missions
an dwtarmired pucsoent o ComdiEion Vel ibkl, wiEh
supporting data calcolations.

A aalvent is] chet sres H&FR or contain HAFs ars cssd in Ehe
affectad pilot plast, unless snd wetil che Permicces nobifise che’
I11Esais EPA that ohe soupos has Decors & major sowrces for HAPS,
Ehe Pacmdbbis ahall baap peccids for the uldgd ared Emlasions . of
HEF: by the ascurce a3 reascrably recsasdacy b shée LRal Lhe
mource contisues bo bs an scea soucrce foz HAF ewissbicnd.

Botifloaticos and Reparcing

The Pecritbes shall sLily the [llifoks EER =ithin 30 daye of the
dabe that it Flrak precasses plastiz kA the affecced piloc plasc.

The Farrmicces ahsll prompzly sotify tha [llircis ERR -1
daviacions of the sffected pilst plant wikth cequicemssnta of this
paewin, These reporcs shall ccotain che following informacion:

i. [dmneifscation oFf the embsslon osboish sadlor opEration
involesd.

LL. EEsgription of the devistlion, including dacs, tims and
drarian. . . .

Lii. rProbable cduse of the deviation.
k. CorrackilT™s actbioma n-:l:. poavEnklve rasuces Cakan.

The Permbttee shall pocify che Illinois EFA within 30 dasys of che
date Lhat Lt fhrst begies to use the affecced pllot plant for &
tachnzalogy obhar than tka BP Infinla pescess of similar

proceEzn (sal .
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10.

11.

Begerging Addrass

Hotificathons aed reports regelred by this pesmit shall b sent Ba:

Othar

[llameis Environmental Proteoricn hoency
Dursas of Rir R

Complisnce Saction |#alp

PO, Beox 18378

Springflield, I[llinois SXTR4=2278

Faguirersnts

Teis permit dosa nob reliswve the Pecsibbse of Che sesponsibnillcy
oo comply with all Lecal, State ard Fedecdl Begulatisss shich are
pRET OF the mppllosnls Tllincim Scets Implamanktation rlan, &%
wgll a% ALl orrer Appllcsble Fedscel, Stats and Lecal

el rewsls .

In particolar, Ehid cORSTRUCLLOA pRimic Bl8c dose not provids
approwal () as peemikis) would B fedded feom ohe [Llinoks ERR

Bursas of Watear for conmtruckiss of Stheg S2TLVithes at The

aource relatsd bo wasbseatar from Ehe affestad pilst pLERL.

This permic also dess nob sxcuss the Permibbes foom the
clElightlon 0o undérrake further actlone St b8 soucce &2 may b
raadied Lo @liminane SLF pollucion, including sulssncs dus b=
oo, auch &i leplédenCalion of AEJiCLoNa]l work practices Foo
handlirgg of matarials and peacessing of CaSCes.

MethoEizagion 1o ORErase

Tha Pucmitfae may opeiate rhe affectsd piloc pRantc e sddcssasd By this
cosatruction parmik ondear EELS peimLT unchl ohe Clesn Air Aos Permit
Frogras |[CAAPP) paomit foc Ehe Sooidd 18 fevidsd oo Badrass the
affected pilot plant. This condibica dupdcdedes Standsid Comdloion &.

Lf wou hive any quescions on this permip, pleszs conbac: Rmear i:n-n ak
21T 1AE-1TEE. .

Faymond B, PLlapil

FHfd L.

Fermis SestTlon

Burwau & RiE

ECLF:ASK:-tan

Pk
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STATE {F ILLNHE

STANDARD COMNMTIONS FOR CONSTRUCTIONTDEVELOFMENT FEEMITS
ISSVED BY THE ILLINME ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

duly 1, LGS

The amoss Envennmental Protection Act {Ilkrais Revised Stabotas, Chapter 101- 12 Bectisn 1055 autherisms the
Enviranmestal Prolodion Agency 8 imposs oordbTisns o0 permins which ic issees

The icllowisg conditions wre applealds unless sepersided by §pecml sanditionds).

1. Unlses chiz parmas hax been exisrded oo il has bois voided by & sewly issued permit. Uil pesmil will &2 poe one
wiar Eriss Ui e of isrsanee, unless @ contiveous program of constreccian or devslopment om this praject has
stired By gach time

2 Thesanstrueton of deseloprment cowered by this permeas ahall bs dors o complisncs with applcable prevasons of tha
[k Erviroamesia] Proiectizn Ack, and Hegulations sdosted by Ud Il Pallutio® Cofitro] Bedard.

3 Theee shall be no deviabions from the approved plazs ard specificaticns unliss & wrikles phqueil T medifeition,
WD permit iameed

4. The Pérmitte: siall allow any duly authorissd apent of the Apenay upan the pressmiwtion of credaniale, st
redrsanabbe temes

i 1D eELEE MRrumlmvamﬁmlwwﬂﬂﬂmm:nﬁ-mm leentisd o
where oy activity 1 o be conductind pursiant b this parest,

b, o heve secess to and copy any recoods regeired b be kept under the teenrs and cosdiciong of Chis peenmit.

. boinspect. including durmg sny bours of aperatien af squipment construcied oo aparated wder this persi,
such squipmant snd sy squipment regened v b Kepl used, operated, calisrwied and maintaired under thes
parma,

d. b obkain and removs samplis of any discharpe or smission of polleianse, and

8 bomnder and utilics any pholograghie, rexndlag. testing, moaboeeing of miher sgugment for che purposs of
ERESEEVERG, TREEITe, MOTROTEg, or recording any sctiviy, dischargs, or smssios sothonzed by tho permit.

B Thea mesusnes of Uk permil: ~

‘a.  shall mot b conidiened i in any misser alecting D tithe of the peemises upon which the permitted facilitien |
e i b bopased,

B, dees nid releiss the Permicess fram any liatibay for damaps oo perssn ar property caussd by or rasulting fr=m
the construcion. masstenance, ar oparatan al the prepesed feclities,

o doew not relesss the Permictss fram complisscs wich the cehar spplicable statuss and nigulstions of de United
States, of the State of Illineis, o with applicable el lows, sedin sy and regulatiens,

d.  dess nok ialks ivin coneideratios or wikent b3 the strectural stability of asy usits o parts of Ch propes, asd

ma
AL e L s e e e [
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¥

k.

in s imanner kmplies o supgests chat the Agency for ik afficers, agants or anglopsss) sormmes any liakilicy,
directly ar idirestly, for any o dus o demsge, installetion, mainpersanoe, OF GpEmlan aof the proposs=d
equipmest dr Gaeility.

Unlans @ jint consloucts nhspe ration persit hos been issued, a p-umhfnplutwn shall be abtained frem the
Ageney tedars the equipmens cavarad by thin parmit m plecsed il aperatin.

Fet praspasis of shalisdows and testing. unless stherwise spacdfisd by o special permit coaditan, e l-i-nrn'lrll-
pavered under thes parmit may ba aperabed for o period ol b eiceed sy (306 dijys.

The Apency may file s compluas with the Beard for madifization, sapension or reveston of & peemn:

upean disessery thit the permit apphesiion centained mosreprvseniafizns, misinfrmaton or Gl slalesssts ar
Erant mll molavmrit Tects weare nok disedosind, ar

b, wupsn findiag thak any stazdard or special conditions hiee been wioda s, o

o wpon any viclatione of the Exvrirenmenta] Frotection Adt ar any e el Un ellectsee Benureler is a resall of
ths canitruction or davelopment vatharized by this permit

B, DA

LU ] L P e LI [t

eP2FPresen

tation
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Waste Plastic to Fuel

Zero Pollution Conversion Technology

PLASTIC
ADVAMNCED
RECYCLING
CORP.

Conlidzntisl Informsticn

009-00141_IPR_13-3555A 8-20-2024 Page 230



|

Plastic Advanced Recycling Corp

—

Who We Are and What We Do

PARC iz a leading pyrolysis technology company that achieved continuous
production to convert waste plasfics into high quality fuel through
patented systems that are financially and environmentally beneficial.

*Reduce waste plastic streams and
mitigate environmental pollution by
efficiently converting all types of plastics,
including PVC

*Produce high-quality, ready-to-use fuel for
industrial furnace and can be refined into

Gasoline and Diesel by refinery

«Create a sustainable solution to today's
most daunting problems: environmental

deterioration and energy shortage

«Offer green jobs that are beneficial to
local economy

Conlidentisl Informetion
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Plastic Advanced Recycling Corp

T

Who We Are and What We Do
Industrial Landfills
» Generated:
= | More than 13
million tons of
plastic wastes in
Residential the US per year
. ol
* Recycled:
EHERRE > | onn Yo those
E L
PARC"s Technology
» Environmental friendly method de ITTTINVG gl
to dispose plastic wastes B Snyeem: p=
» Alternative sources of energy ‘.f :' i nkmmi ® e 4
» New profit stream b r i
Confidentisl informeton 3
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Plastic Advanced Recycling Corp

Company Overview

Facility in Mantong,
*Founded in 1994 and built first plant China

in Beijing in 1995

*PARC has devoted itself to
improving and perfecting its waste-
to-fuel technology for 20 years

=Currently have two operational
plants in Jiangsu Province, China
A new facility with two units are
expected to be installed within 2015

*Independently own three US
patents. Certified by 150 9001

d

Conlidentisl Informetion
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Plastic Advanced Recycling Corp

—

Waste Plastic to Fuel

Advantages:
» Continuous operation with high efficiency and capacity

30 tons of waste plastic per day; 10,000 tons per year

= Automatic continuous feeding and discharging system
= New technology pyrolysis reactor

* No sorting is needed;
able to process co-mingled
plastics

= System is scaled to need
» Minimum emission

= High output ratio

Conlidentisl Informetion 5
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Plastic Advanced Recycling Corp

—

Waste Plastic to Fuel

Process:

- Feedstock— Plastic packaging, agricultural film,
food and beverage containers, etc.

= All types of plastic %@&%@@é

» Single unit of equipment can process 30 tons of
wasgte plastic a day, totaling 10,000 tons a year

= Types of plastic that have high oil yield: PP, P5,
LDPE, HDPE

- Low-temp & pressure 800°F /500 T pyrolysis
reaction

- Reaction-- solid to liquid and gas

. Filtrated and condensed into mixed fuel

. (optional) Refine into diesel and gasoline

Conlidentisl Informetion
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Plastic Advanced Recycling Corp

Waste Plastic to Fuel
Output:
= Up to 60% of the output is mixed fuel (depends on feedstock]),
which can be used in industrial boilers, generators, or can be
further refined into diesel and gasoline by the refinery

= 17%-32% is solid residue, which can be used as a heating

source similar to lean coal.
* 15%-18% is combustible gas which is recycled back to the
furnace as heat.

Conlidentisl Informetion 7
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Plastic Advanced Recycling Corp

e *

Value Proposition

» Reduce plastic waste pollution and tipping fees associated with
plastic sourcing.

* Reduce GHG emissions related to incineration and oil extraction.

* Reduce dependency on foreign oil and exposure to volatile oil
prices.

* Create additional revenue through mixed fuel sales.

» Create green jobs for local community.

» Create strong environmental stewardship with local community by
better waste management practice.

FILTER

Conlidentisl Informetion |
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Thank You!

Plastic Advanced Recycling Corporation
Add: 7834 5 Quincy 5t.

Willowbrook, IL 60527, U.5.
Tel: 1-620-655-6976
Fax: 1-630-654-0530

Email: infoi@ plasticZx.com

wownw . plastic2x.com

Conlidentisl Informetion
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Additional Info Other Units 11/25/2024

Tuesday, January 21, 2025 7:53 AM
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Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

RE: Kore Infrastructure Permits
1 message

Kathy Beckett <Kathy.beckett@steptoe-johnson.com> Mon, Nov 25, 2024 at 10:08 AM
To: "Andrews, Edward S" <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

Thank you. Our education continues.....

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

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 4:31 PM

To: Farley Wood <fwood@empirede.com>; Bernard Brown <bbrown@empirede.coms>; Kathy Beckett
<Kathy.beckett@steptoe-johnson.com>; Samantha Phillips Beers <Samantha.beers@steptoe-johnson.com>
Cc: Crowder, Laura M <laura.m.crowder@wv.gov>; Joseph R Kessler <joseph.r.kessler@wv.gov>; Boehm, Richard
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A <richard.a.boehm@wv.gov>
Subject: Kore Infrastructure Permits

[[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you trust edward.s.andrews@wv.gov.

SCAQMD permitted the pyrolysis unit to only process digested, dewatered sewage sludge biosolids. Also, SCAQMD used
the provisions of Rule 441 to permit this facility.

https://www.agmd.gov/docs/default-source/rule-book/rule-iv/rule-441.pdf?sfvrsn=4

Subpart AAAA specifically excludes sewage sludge from the definition of "municipal solid waste or municipal-type waste"/

From what | can tell, the Kore's process is fairly comparable except that the process heater for the pyrolysis unit can only
burn natural gas or treated syn gas.

Thanks,
Ed Andrews

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
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Availability 11/19/2024

Tuesday, January 21, 2025 7:59 AM
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Re: Possible Dates/Times for a Call

1 message

Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>
To: Kathy Beckett <Kathy.Beckett@steptoe-johnson.com>

Joe had to back out on the Wednesday Afternoon Call.
We could still go over our discussion with R3.

Friday, 11/22, is not blocked off. 9-10 and the afternoon is open.

Ed

Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

Tue, Nov 19, 2024 at 8:47 AM

On Mon, Nov 18, 2024 at 10:29 AM Kathy Beckett <Kathy.Beckett@steptoe-johnson.com> wrote:

Funny, | meant to reference Farley Wood but my old air agency brain kicked in.....

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

Q% STEPTOE &
JOHNSON.

ATTORNEYS Al AW

Fﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email

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
accordance with |.R.S. Circular 230, we advise you that any tax advice in this email is not intended or written to be used, and
cannot be used, by any recipient for the avoidance of penalties under federal tax laws. Thank you for your cooperation.
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From: Kathy Beckett <Kathy.becketi@steptoe-johnson.com>
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 10:28 AM

To: Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

Cc: Kathy Beckett <Kathy.Beckett@Steptoe-Johnson.com>
Subject: RE: Possible Dates/Times for a Call

Dear Ed,

Dale Farley and Bernard Brown have a preference for meeting on Wednesday. If that works for your
team, let us know.

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

N7 STEPTOE
JOHNSON.

ATTORNEYS Al LAW

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email

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
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 4:21 PM

To: Kathy Beckett <Kathy.beckett@steptoe-johnson.com>
Subject: Possible Dates/Times for a Call

‘[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you trust edward.s.andrews@wv.gov.

Kathy

Here are a few dates & times for a future call with the agency to go over a path to move EGG's modification application
forward.

Before Thanksgiving:
Wednesday (11/20) 3 to 4 pm.
Maybe Friday (11/22) 10 to 11 am or 1 to 2 pm ( | have not been able to confirm this date with our folks.)

After Thanksgiving:
Tuesday (12/3) 2 to 3 pm. (Reserved)

Backup Option - Wednesday (12/4) afternoon - prefer 2 to 3 pm.

If you could let me know if any these would not work for EGG or your schedule, please let me know.

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
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Response Lt for R311/4/2024

Tuesday, January 21, 2025 7:51 AM

Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

Response to Letter from West Virginia, Division of Air Quality from October 23, 2024

1 message

R3 ECAD ADMIN <R3_ECAD_ADMIN@epa.gov=> Mon, Nov 4, 2024 at 8:51 AM
To: "Crowder, Laura M" <Laura.M.Crowder@wv.gov=>

Cc: "aearley@fairshake-els.org" <aearley@fairshake-els.org>, "frank.rocchio@oveadvocates.org"
<frank.rocchio@oveadvocates.org>, "bbrown@empirede.com” <bbrown@empirede.com=, "fwood@empirede.com"”

<fwood@empirede.com=>, "Joseph.r.kessler@wv.gov" <Joseph.r.kessler@wv.gov=>, "edward.s.andrews@wv.gov"
<edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

Dear Ms. Crowder:

The attached is in response to your letter dated October 23, 2024 regarding West Virginia Division of Air Quality’s
previous request for a regulatory interpretation of Empire Green Generation LLC (Empire) proposal at their facility located
in Follansbee, WV. Steve Ott will be following up with a meeting invitation to further discuss the status of EPA's regulatory
interpretation.

Regards,

<iD 57
D STy,
» r
|, S
o &
¥ ¢
4 ppot®

Eva Weinelt
Administrative Specialist
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
US EPA Mid-Atlantic Region
Phone 215-814-2197

Email weinelt.eva@epa.gov

f ¥

2 attachments
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WE. Laurs Croacer

Director

Weast vinginia, Division of Alr Quality
501 37th Stre=t 5E

Chermshom, W 2520

Cezar Bis, Cnossder:

Wie receied your letter deted Dobaber 237, 2024 ressrcing West Wirsinia Divisian of Air Queinys
presicrus request for & rasuistory interpretation of Empire Gresn Generstion LLC [Empire] proposal ta
madify their existing permit to replape the use of medicol weste with plastic as & feedsiock in &
p:,rl:rrti-c COMYErSI process at '.hl:i'ful:il'q,'ln-:uted ini Follansbes, W

ﬁs-n:l:a:lin'lrch miimr, F:eEic-'u! s I:-ean‘m:r:.in;t: oitein sulficiend nformekion o deveiop an
sdecuabe and sccurabe response. HE_;il:-r 3 s sEnt E"n|:|i1 s Informmeticn Request Letier on Ausust 1,
2024 and met with EPA's Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance [OECA| and Office of Ar
Quaiity Plarning and Samdards (QA0FS| several times to discuss the proposal.

Tl e scEnow edms West '.-'ir;ir-i:. C&gis saper to complets the i cartion uppl'i:-cti-cn,. F.eE'n:-nH
beieves that more mformebion is needed for = complete resporse. ﬁ.l:l:'rt'-:rﬂlrr,-:lrinath:]urlrzi.
Zazd rru'linEb-ehl.'un W DAL and FIEE'-:-r 3, WY DAD, ircl cabed that the :-u'rnituppl'i:-eti:-ﬂ RS
i'1-:|:|rr'|:I:TE and that the regulatary chock had not started yet mrd WYDAD did not F-n:-.-':e s demdine
d!Jr.'r.E the mesting or initial request for regulatary inkerpretation sent ta Region 2% Airand Redition
Diveiom on March 5, 2025,

et El'l:l:-:-‘r"rrr'rl:-:r".h'il bu‘:ll-:-'.'.li'E: up'ﬁ.'i'u'm 'naeti'E:i'r.ri'l:ul:'-:-r to Purther discuss the shatus of
EFA's resu at-:-"ll'rtz'Fr:tut'-:-r.

Sincarety,
P:'I"HEH [ L B

LI e S

MELWIN Pty

Kzren Falvin, Direchor
Erforcement snd Comaiance Assurance Desision
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n
Penmy Lassiter, EPA SFFD, lassiter panry@eaps. s

Cristins Fernandez, EFA I_iz_;il:-r 3._==n'ﬂr'|:|=z.l:r':l:i"|-:.1_!l=|:|-=5|:i.'

l'.l'hl'rﬂtt l:-|:-|l=_ EF& HE_;ll:n 3_. I:1:1I:|Mu"||:='t=|:-'l=:-=.5:'|.'

Gaendotyn Suppies, EFA Region 3, Supplee GwendalynSens. sov

Comne F=ix, EP& D&80PE, Felx Simns Eepa sy

Apcrew Exrizy, Fair Snake Emdranmental Legsl Services, seaney Sfairsnece-is oy
Frank Roodmo, Ohio Wi |Er' Emaircmimeriel Achiocebes, fr:'ﬁ.m-::hl:lei'-:'mad.-l:utﬁ-.n';
Berrard Browm, Empire Gneen Genamtion, DbrownSempirede com

Fariay Wood, Emare Gre=n Generation, fwood S=mairede.com

Josaph Kessier, WWDAD, fasephor ke er Sy sov

Bd Andreys, ﬁﬁﬂ#ﬂ.mm.s.ﬁrtmﬁim.am

Krist=n Hal, EPR H;5i|:n 3. halLkristenSepa mov

ey OHE, EFS F:eEh:-ﬂ 3 :I'I.'..FI:-E‘-EﬁE'IEFH.Sl:I'.I
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Fair Shake It to R3 10/30/2024

Tuesday, January 21, 2025 7:50 AM
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Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

Fwd: FW: Empire Green Generation in Follansbee, WV and WVDEP's Regulatory
Interpretation Request

1 message

Kessler, Joseph R <joseph.r.kessler@wv.gov> Wed, Oct 30, 2024 at 9:59 AM
To: Edward S Andrews <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov=>

--------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Supplee, Gwendolyn <Supplee. Gwendolyn@epa.gov>

Date: Wed, Oct 30, 2024 at 9:06 AM

Subject: FW: Empire Green Generation in Follansbee, WV and WVDEP's Regulatory Interpretation Request
To: Kessler, Joseph R <joseph.r.kessler@wv.gov=>

Hi Joe —

FYIl — you may have already received this from Laura, but sending just in case.

Thanks,

-gwen

Gwendolyn K. Supplee (She, her, hers)
Senior Permit Specialist/Life Scientist

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 3

Permits Branch (3AD10)
Air & Radiation Division
Phone 215-814-2763

Email supplee.gwendolyn@epa.gov

009-00141_IPR_13-3555A_8-20-2024 Page 251



From: Andrew Earley <aearley@fairshake-els.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 8:47 AM

To: Fernandez, Cristina (she/her/hers) <Fernandez.Cristina@epa.gov>

Cc: Megan Hunter <mhunter@earthjustice.org>; OVE Advocates <oveadvocates@gmail.com>; Lassiter, Penny
<Lassiter.Penny@epa.gov>; Hall, Kristen <hall.kristen@epa.gov>; Opila, MaryCate
<Opila.MaryCate@epa.gov>; Ott, Steven <Ott.Steven@epa.gov>; laura.m.crowder@wv.gov; Supplee,
Gwendolyn <Supplee.Gwendolyn@epa.gov>

Subject: Empire Green Generation in Follansbee, WV and WVDEP's Regulatory Interpretation Request

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to
open attachments or click on provided links.

Ms. Fernandez:

Please see attached a letter addressing Empire Green Generation’s proposed facility in Follansbee, WV,
following our meeting on September 17, 2024. Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. Don't
hesitate to reach out if we can be helpful.

Best,

Andrew Earley

WYV Staff Attorney

Fair Shake Environmental Legal Services
232 Capitol Street, Ste. 14

Charleston, WV 25301
aearley@fairshake-els.org
www.fairshake-els.org

234-255-5397

This e-mail (and any attachments hereto) is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally
privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any

dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments hereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please (1) notify me by replying to this message; (2) permanently delete the original and any electronic copies of this
e-mail and any attachments; and (3) destroy any hard copies of the same. Although this e-mail is not intended to contain any virus

or defect, you are responsible for ensuring that no virus or defect exists that may affect your computer. The sender disclaims any
responsibility for any loss or damages arising from any virus or defect associated with this e-mail. Thank you.
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s~ Letter to EPA re WVDEP Reg Int Req for Empire.pdf
352K
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e RS RS & A aETER

B @ EARTHIUSTICE

Ovctober 30, 2024

Crstira Ferrandaz
Cirgicior, Alfr and Fadlation Dizdslon
Fegion 3, EFA

Famandez CristinaZepa gov

He  Empire Green Ganeration Pollancbes, West Virginda, WhYDEF Regulatary
Interpretation Regquest
hiz. Femandez

Thank you for taleng tha tme to mest with Odo Valley Exvvrironmental Advocates
ard us on Septemrber 17, 2024, to dlscuss West Virgirda's regulatoey nberpretation
request regarding the applicalmliny of Section 135 of the Clean Aty Ad ("CAA") to
Emping Green Gersration’s proposed plastic pyrolysls and commbustion faclity tn
Fallanshes, West Virginda {"Empire” or "BGGET) WWe appredate that EFA offines are
looldng closely at this fadlity.

By 2l appearances, Eonpéne proposes to balld a plastic washe tndnerator
masguerading 2z a recpding fadlity to evade (A4 Section 179 protections. EFA shouald
Loak carefully a8 Fonpre’s datm that 18 will be produdng hypdrochiore add (“HCL™) and
char for sale, as well as tts clatrs regarding the origing and handling of s plastic
feadstod

This letier prosvides additional informnation darifying why the plastic Empire
Proposes to accept constitutes solid waste under EFA's Nor-Hazardous Secondary
hviaterdal (“TWHENT] Fule. It 2kso reftarates the coroern radsed on owr call that the Noutds

ard solids leaving Empire’s pyralyeis tratre for combustion in the votrifiers should ba
evaluated to determine whether they are hazardous washe requdrtng additional
permiting umder BCEA.

L Fadlity Background and WYVIDEFP s Hegulatory Interpretation Hequest

Empdre has appled to YWADEF for a penmit modification to budld a fadlity that
woould acoegt plasHc washe from other unddenfified entittes. Ermplrg’s application states
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that it weould feed the plactic tnéo pyrolysts umits—rnesulting in soone ammount of syTigas,
B, and dhiar —ard Buam the resultamt selids,

I ddarch 2075, WVDEF subirithed 2 regulatory interpratation request to Beglon 3
posing the following guestions

1 Should BLGTs plastc feadstods be viewed & washe or non-wrashe?

Z [f the plastic feedstods & datermnined to be fuel or ingredsents tn acoordamoe with

340 CFF 241 3, then would the BGS pyralysis tratne be ewemnpt from SecHon 125 of

the CAA {e.g. subject to Subpart AAAA, COCC or Subpart EEEESY

EGG plars to roabe the a<h and cher stream to the witrifier (process heater) to be

poddized snbo peodhects of combuston. Wiouald the vitifier be nulbject to Subpart

COCCC or EEEEY

4 Would the vitrbers be considered an “energy recovery undt” or a “cooomerdal
ard tndustrial soltd waste tncnerafion urdt™ under Subpart COOCF

s

Az eplatred belose, Ermpine’s “plashc feadstock™ meats the defindttom of 2 wasie,
toiggering Section 125 requiternents for the pyralysis trains. In addition, EFA shoald
evaluate whether the solids entertng the vitrtfiers are hazardoes wastes trggering
additional perordting requirements under BCEA

[[. Empire’s“plastcfeedstock” s waste

To determine wheather the plastic Empine would recetve constitintes a wasta, we lock
o 20 CFE 241 3, wihich ectablithaes the following oritera for a IWWHEM to be a nom-wadsta
when combasted: 1) the MHSM $o masntatned weithin the comitral of the generates and
mests the egitmacy aiteria n 20 CFF 2413 d); or the discarded NHEM has undergone
sufficient processing and meets the legitmeacy oritera n 40 CFE 241.5{d).

The plastice Enpéne woould corrbust are waste because they (1) are rot managed
within the comtral of the generator, and (Z) are not suffidently processed. In additon,
the plastics do not meet the Jegitimacy criberia of the WNHSH Fuole.

A The plastic Empire proposes to bam is not managed within the control of the

generator

EPA regulations defire “within comtral of the gereratar,™ to mean “the noo-
hazardous secondary matedal 15 generated and bumed n comboston undts at the
geneTating facthty; or that the adh matertal i generated and barmed in combustion
unsts at dferent fadiities, provided the facdlity coenbosting the non-hazardons
seoondary maberial iz contralled by the generabar: ar both the generating fadiity and the

2
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fadlsty combusting the norrherardows seoondary material are under the comtral of the
samge person 25 defined 1n this sedHon,

Empdre readily admoscledges that 1t would recetve plastic waste from third parties?
Further, Empire states 215 “In disasesion with several enbities regarding thetr waste
plastc dsposal reeds, and willingres: to participate in our washe recycling efforts ™
Emipire has not enem: defermined wwhere 1t will be getting itc plactic, bt 12 15 chear 1F will
b fram third parties. Therefore, Empdre carmaot aszart that the: plactic 1t would bum will
b umader fts comitrol when generated, and Emplre carnot mest the first prong of the
IWHS3 Fule to obtatn nor-washe statas bor tts plastc Seadstock

B. The plastic Empire proposes to barm has not been sufficiently processed.

Empire also cannot mest the second prong of the NEEM Bule because the plastic
will mot b sufficently processed prior to entering the pyrolyss trams “Processing™
means any operaions that transform discarded WNHSM inko a norewaste fued or noo-
waste ingrediemt product * Processing “mchudes, but 1s not Mirated to, operations
necessaTy oo remore ar destroy contaminants; slgrdfcanthy imnprore the foel
characteristics of the materal, & g, sizing or drying the material in combination with
othar operatiors; chemdaally tmperove the ac-fOred enargy content; or fmproTe
the irgredient characterstics ™ Inportantly, “processing™ does mat tnchade
*[mirdmal operaticme that reqalt cnly I modifying the slze of tha mabterial Iy
shreddtrg "

In its setf-deterodration, Empine does not address “promssing” however, Empdre
does address thls gueston in its respores to EFA'S Section 114 negquest. When asked
“[hlowris the plastic prooessed prior to being deltvered to BGGY Emplre responds,
“processing conststs of sizing and consclidation of waste stream. ™ As evpressly stated
in 20 CFF 241 2, operations that ondy result in modifying the stze of the material do wef

Lier #0CFR 241.2[H)
ger Empink Gree. SEracaiiosg Rarsaras i Ragol® foo Indormatice oradar Seonen 1la ) of tha Cleen
Atr Actialy 50, J024) T Espioe’e Secton 114 Facsomae™) as 7, eoalabiear

Foldzea b Pesinea I0G neem Bl Slare e SO ol e I (e I PR RA % T L 2 S I D2 St A0 FT Y A0 3 D3 pat®
LR |

Ve 40 CFR 241500

Peer 4 CFR 2812,

[

i

FSer Empire’s Sactizn 114 Rerzaras et 1.
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consttute processing under the BNHES rele Thus, when the plastic waste Empire
recedves enters the pyrodysis trains, it has not been “sufficiently processed” to be
aempt from treatment as a solid waste under the NHSM Rule ®

C Empire cannot show the plastic satisfies all three legitimacy criteria.

Barairce the discarded plastic Emplne would bum is not under tts congrol sohen it 15
ganeTabed, and thet discarded plastic is not auftidently proosssed priar to entering
Emping’s pyrolyels trains, the WHSM Fule ewemnption does not apply, and there 15 no
ned for EPA to assess whather the plastic meets the legitimacy criterta tn 40 CFR
241.5d). Mometheless, it 1s evident that the plastics do not meat the legitimacy oritera.

For BHER weed 25 2 fuel In a combusbon unst, the legitmacy criteria requines that
the WHSMW (1) “be managed as a valuable commmodity,”™ (2] “have 2 meantngful beating
valoe and be used as a foel tn 2 combustion urdt that reconvers erengy,” ard (3) “contasn
conbamninants of groups of contaminants 2t lewels comparable in concentration to ar
bt than thase in traditiona] fiseli(s) that the combustion undt is destzned fo am ™=
Faor NHSM nsed 25 an tngredient in a combusBon urdt, the legttimary criteria reguires
that the IWHENM (1) “be managed 25 a valuable coommodity,” () “provide a useful
cantrbution to the production or manmufaduring promss,” (3] “be used to produce a
valuahle produdt or tnfermediate ™ and (4) “result tn prochects that contatn
contaminamts at levels that are cooparable in concenitration to or Llower than thase
found In traditiona] prochacts that ane mamifactumed witheouat the [WESH].“» Tha
BIHSEA pust et all criteria to obtatn the: eweanpdion.

The plastice Envpéne proposes to cormibust do not contain levels of comtamminants
camparable to or bover than the traditional fuel the 1mit i desizrad to burm Clear
gutdamos evdsts on howr bo deterodne whether a foel 1s comparahle = An applicant
should provide the total concentratiors of each contarminant after processmg but hefore

it cErTamas iz AT koo 114 cecuae!, Dot claima tha soralveic i "pesoieEny” s Setoadd o 42

CPE 1413 Ser Empine'e Secton 114 Rz ooae of I3 Thor smarbon Yeraora Hhad promodyeie onsta ene rolbecst
ta paralaseen wndas Section 129 ol S Tlaan Ao Ackopr commbuaizn wsibe. e e g 40ZFR E22977. Thue

w4 Bervpeire’e proesly e andt conrminite B Tpocoening” nacanmary Yoo S Pacilthe do ciztadn e NHIA
Hezle seamptoan, fhatd vary Tpoodsaegr” weould tuell regose b Sechon 139 pacsit

Hg] CFF 4L S

gl CFE LI

B L DA NoreMezasdcoe Seconiery Deseial [MEESD) Semulsticeg 0 CFF Mot Zal: Guils for

Wamin i or-Tdks Deter=ineticoe (Sl 22300 sxslzbly ol hfpe) wrers ams poy ety defau [0 e 2210 -
0% daemarie'shen_guids 5_Jd 2111 pd! eceiratier " Guidemes™]

-
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carriuston * Emplre has rot dons this Instead. Pmplre states the syngas it will
produce s “derived from the same base material as the traditiomal fuel™ and malees the
basalazs ascertion that it product & “comparable or Lowwer than tradittonal fugl for
cantaminants, 4

In fact, Emnpdre’s mived washe stream can be expected bo contatn addithves and
contaméinamts higher than a tradttonal fuel. Plastics ane made by compbidning focsll fisels
with symithetic chemrécals—maore than 4,200 of these cherrdcals are krown charrdoals of
canoerm, meaning they are persistent, blaacommaulathve. mobdle, and/f'or towdc, and can ba
meleazed into alr during incneration ™ Emplre’s operatons ac described suggest a high
potertial for the release of hydrogen dhlortde, cadomtion, FEAS and other plastidzers,
chlorinated and brominated flame retardamts, benzene, foemaldebnrde, mencury, arserdc,
dioodns, and broodrated diowire {boname a few). s Exposare to this polution ic koowm
o increase the dsk of cancer, birth defects, reprocductve systemn damage, developmental
teques, cardlovasarlar problems, respiratory tmpalrment, harmomal trregualarities, and
nesarclogical problems.

Thus, Empire cannot meet the legitimacy oriterion raquiring its feedstock to
“contain contamimants or groups of contamdnants at levels comparable in
conceniTation to or lower than those n: fradibonal fael.”

In addttion, Emplre has ot demonstrated, or even beltevably alleged, that the
plastcs will “provide 2 useful comtribution to the produdion or manatachirdng
process” of “be usad to produce 2 valuable prodisc or intermediate ™ EPA should loak
closeby at Eonpére’s proposal, wwhich seemns to be for 2 solid waste tncineratar that wouald
result In some HCL and char—baoth of questorable market value—and syngas that
Emping wonld use salehy to power 1t indrerator. From a1l appearanoes, Empire

1
W Eerrprire l5-l-\.__d1'|:|'|-l.'||.l.l.|:n:llj|5

J1".1-,‘!11--1' 5L, & Momshor L (20340 Snane-n ot mionsr o plarse chewmieni ddeniiin gy oed sddranney
chpmizey ard ooy of czrsern e plapkz a0 3 LE DMleeThas, emeslshle o hitpae | plurscham-sociectang

HEpr Empire’e Taction 114 Farzoras ot 3; i zliz Envieemanial Mrotachisn agency. (2021 Selsmeicny
[=f2= Epul.nl"“n.ll-r L F'.ullla.- Sactain Chaemizal Iutaianzer RerzlaSora gor

11 il rdecze b REA-HD-DFFT-20 10888 anr oer Rngls, V. (122, Dnrcas boisk
Byl Line Spa: wewrvrad sang eiien dafans [0 e craenizel-recr cliogp - ammns s n p - osiraca B -
fbpdlat
:'"_n:.dr.gl.n.r I.. st (20T, Thx Aiedores-Sfomesoy Tommine on vlarsor oo Mumes Mt Aonals of
Gloizal Hanlth, 28010 22. hbpe (eraree nrtinio sih gooe (prafect clag TROCIDOEI LIS,
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proposes to mum a plastic waste Indretator, but acks FPA to 2vodd Sectlon 179
application by poinbing to waste products that have no gemurine market or value

Acromdingly, the plastic Fmpdre would bum cannot mest the lkegitimacy coterta In
tha WNHSM Fule.

[[l. The Solidsand Liguids Eviting the Pyrolysis Process, that Empire Proposes
to Burmn, Are Likely Hazardous Wastes

Thus far, this latter hias formeed on whoy the plastics Fmpdre would feed trdo the
pyrodysls tradns are “waste™ triggering Section 125 requirements. In addition, the salids
leaving the pyrobrsis traing, that Empdre generates and then proposes to bum, shoald be
evaluated to assess whethar they are hezardous wastes requirtng FCFUA pre-
construction permits. As evplatned abore, plastics contatn mumerses dhemicals of
conoerm thet are hazardmes o human health and the erndrorarent. #* A2 leact somme of
these cheodrals ane Hively to be present tn the sollds resulting from: the pyrabysis
prooess @ Thue, there 15 sadious comosrm that Empdre 35 proposing to build 2 harardoos
waste incinerator, and EPA should ensre: Emplre adheres to all relevant BORA
mguiraments, iIndudng pre-constrection permitieng.

Comelasion

We appreciate EFA's close attention to WVDEF s regulatory inberpretation request.
As awplained above, Empline 15 proposing to bufld 2 washe ncnerator. We ak that EPA
respond accordingly and fsrwe a determnination fmding that the plastc Emplre recefves
constitubes washe, thus the tadlity oust be regulated 1nder Section 123 of the CAA.
Glven the natire of the Eadlity's feedstod, we furthar ack that EPA evaluate whether
Empire will be generating and incinerating hamardous waste and employ all
appropriate regulations for the probection of the comumurdty’s health and safety.

Stncarehy,

o SeeWegnar I, I Mlzselie L (22040 puprs note 17 2k I8, 40, 42

Ier fivamle, Vo [I00T) sz movis 19 20 O [excmlairesyr Hhak one Torasmicel cecveling” desiEty dlord. AnlvE.
pecacaind raacly 200 D00 poemde of Rareodag warts i 209 aloce TORIE ket conplted poimarily ol
b oraci, alang writh orffae ooy auch aa el pdmivm end choomiem ™)
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Magan M Hunter, Esg. Andraw Earler, Esq.

Earthhactice Fatr Shake Erodnommental Degal Sermvioes
511 Scarth Wadcer Dirtwe, Suite 1400 243 Capttal Street, Ste. 14
Chdcagn, 1L 60605 Charleston, WY 25301
mienterBearthiustice org aearleytatrehalre-elsary
S17-800-5551 I34-1%-515T
Coumcel for Ohio Vallew Encironmumtal
Adpacater

O Ershen Hall Crlef, Adr Section, Comrglianoe and Erdforcement, USEPA Beglon 5

ball krisSenBapa gon

Faroy Lacciter, Director of Sactor Poltdes and Programs Devision, USERA,
Lazeiter. Perarridena oo

Laura Crowdier, Directar, Dihviston of Afr Croality, WWDEPR,
laara moronvrde sy, gov

hiarycate Opdla, Adting Assodate Director, Brandh Chief, Perméts Branch,
TSEPA Bagion 3, Opdlabanrote@apa gov

Greendciyn Supples, Permitting Support, USEPA Region 2,
cupales Cregndolyniapa gorr

Steven Uit Afr Incpector, 1TSEPA Boglon 3, O Stevendapa gov

Frank A Focdkde I President, Clde Valley Environmental Advecates, Inc,
oveadvocabesdsmmall coam

=
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Letter to R3 Re: RIR 10/23/2024

Tuesday, January 21, 2025 7:48 AM
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Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

WYV Regulatory Interpretation Request re Empire Green Generation
1 message

Crowder, Laura M <laura.m.crowder@wv.gov=> Wed, Oct 23, 2024 at 12:18 PM
To: Lassiter.Penny@epa.gov, "Hall, Kristen" <hall.kristen@epa.gov>

Cc: "Fernandez, Cristina" <Fernandez.Cristina@epa.gov=>, "Opila, MaryCate" <Opila.MaryCate@epa.gov=>,
"supplee.gwendolyn@epa.gov" <supplee.gwendolyn@epa.gov=>, Felix.Diana@epa.gov, ott.steven@epa.gov,
"aearley@fairshake-els.org" <aearley@fairshake-els.org>, "frank.rocchio@oveadvocates.org"
<frank.rocchio@oveadvocates.org>, "Bernard Brown, REP" <bbrown@empirede.com=, "Farley R. Wood, P.E."
<fwood@empirede.com>, Joseph R Kessler <Joseph.R.Kessler@wv.gov=>, "Andrews, Edward S"
<edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

Ms. Lassiter and Ms. Hall,

Attached please find a letter detailing WV DAQ's request that the US EPA finalize the Regulatory Information
Request which was sent to EPA in early March, 2024, regarding Empire Green Generation.

Thank you for consideration of this matter and please direct any further questions regarding the specifics of this request to
Mr. Ed Andrews (the reviewing engineer) at (304) 926-0499 x41244 or Mr. Joe Kessler, NSR Program Manager, at (304)
926-0499 x41271.

Sincerely,

Laura M. Crowder

Director

WV Division of Air Quality

601 57th Street, SE

Charleston, WV 25304

Phone: 304-414-1253

Email: Laura.M.Crowder@wv.gov

.-5 WV EPA Reg Interpretation Req re Empire Green Generation 2024-10-23.pdf
392K

WV EPA
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ey ! |l—_?|l'!| e T T A T TR e
De=pioe. of dor Craskiy Hmsd 2 O Weard, Tubdme Sroronry
i~ -4 LRT T
Charlorre, WO, 13234
an TR

Ootoker 23, 1024

UEEPA Rogon I Enforcamest & Complianze Dindsion

Famn- Lassatar, Dhimactor of Sector Pobcics and Progreees Divizion
(EPPLY UREPA

FE:  Fepulatory Incerprecation Kegquest
Empire Grean Genaration LLC
Facility I 002-00141
Parmit No. B.15-3533A
Follanzsbea, TRV

Dear hlx Hall awad B Lassitar

Ce Dacemober 5, 2023, the Wiast Vigma Divson of A Qualty (WVDAS ecaned a
pernmt application (B13-35554) fom Fropirg Grean Gumaration (FI5E) proposng to modify thoer
wsiing parodt 1o raplace the uss of medical wasie with plastic a: a fesdstock = a prrobytic commarson
procass. O Mbmch 6, 2004, tee WVDAG sant a lothar o Chnstina Fapromdor, Dimecicoe, SFPA,

Fagion 0T Air and Radiation Tinagon, regumesting a regulatory miorpretation regarding whethar all
sirsamy ot ot the pyrofymis process need 0 be snhumed vedar 40 CFR. 241 10 deteming
applicabiby mmdir 4 CFB. &0, Sobpart CCCE (5o tho provioush; subeosited lothar and other ralemznt
docmmants for fiull details on the rumest mnd the process: in qoestion]). Since that Ietiar was sant, thars
barw bean menhtiple mbaractices batouean the TIWDAG, UEEPA, and FGG 2: dotailed i tho following
Bt

4302024 - UZEPA Begion I reguested a 4] CFE. 4] Dotermimation comcarming the
definitcs of relonand maberial 25 vasic =on-azsha;

3104 - EE: provded de WADAS mimmatios comceming the £) CFR 141
Dutamomation

Fromesting a healtiy sarvircnmant.
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Fogueat o EFA Regios 1
Ciebaber 15, 2004

Fegzd odd

3T - WVDAQ forazsded EGG s 40 CFR. 141 Datueminzoon to USERA Fegzon 0L

£262024 - Virmal Mesting ragarding EGE s Ragalatory Raqoast beteen WVDAD) and
UEEFA Fagiom I,

132024~ UEEPA Femon I requests the comac micemehon of EGEs Fesporsablae
Official;

T3MM - DAQ provided tho comtact mformeation of B Besponsible OfSicial 1o
UEEFA Fagiom I,

TIL2024 - UEEPA Ragiom T prosided the WUTAC a deaft list of questions for a Section
114{a) Faaquest for Inforvartion (RFL} UTEEFA was meandiveg 10 submnit to EGG:;

TI2024 - WWVDAQ provided USEFA Bagion IO 2 bst of commantwsuggestions
regarding the dradt list of questione;

171024 - USEPA Fagion I seat EGG 2 Bection 114(2) EFL
3010 - EGE provides a response to UTEEPA Ragion [IT's Section 1142} EFL and

1704 - EPA hostod a virtual Listenimg Sassion vath mécrested partios concarmimg tha
peoposed modification

As =m be sean Srom the list abows, WA and EGG e bean dilizest and timaly = respomding to
all requasts Som USEPA comcaming the regulatory requaest firt mads in sarky March of 1024, The WWDAQ
moy belbaves TIBETA kas all ralevant infoometiom o waks 2 determinstion 35 requested m the March letor
arsl stromahy reqasts that TUSFPA conciuds s reaaw of this matter and Smalis the detarmimnation 25 5000 25
possioln. The TRVDAL baliswss thet fimthar delay could, waith respect fo R1F3555A, remult in both an umfaer
iurdan tio the applicomt 2nd zm::-nin:u.nn:t‘.-:-'ﬂ:-lﬂﬁ.ﬂm GETying o i policy mordate - 2 Even ider
T St Code [5221-5-1] - to pronide ™. . for the ey proces zing of pemt applicetions . .™ Thank vou for
comsaieration of this mattar and please direct amy firthar questions regarding the specifics of this reguast
to lir. Fd Andreas (the revioning ancimeer) af (304 9260458 x4 1 244 or M. Joe Hasslar, I3F. Program
Mamagar, at (504 926-0499 241271,

ey,
B EINANE R B
Laura M. meims e
P

Crowder =g

Lavrs Bl Crowsdar
Drgctor
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Fegueat to ERA Region 3

Ciebaber 15, 2004
Fegz 3 od 3
e  Cristina Famamder, Derecior, FPA Fagiom I, Air and Fadiation Divizion

Fumandes Crictins o sor
Begen [IL Cpila Marvoaafera qov _

Croverdobyn Supples, Pameitting Sapport, UEFPA Ragioe [T
Eupples Cremdobnfeps. pov

Chzna Falie, OA0RS, TIRERPA
Falix Dizra o gm:

Shaven O, Air Inspector, USEPA Region I,
it Ebeenepa g

Amdrenr Farloy, Fog., Far Ehakeg Fmirommandal Lagal Sarcices
ke Difairslake-als oeg

Frank Focchin, Pracidant, Thio Valley Enviroomantal Adhocrtos, ke
fank rocchinflcrwadtocaios ors

Bommard Brows, Clnet Cperetng COfficer, Empire Grean Ganaratiom, LLE
blroreBernrrwd o o

Farlay WWood, PE, Vice-Prazidant of Fxgingaring, Frepirg Greee Cranaration, LLC
fooodMarrmede. com

Toseph Eesslar, NER Program AMarager, WVDAD

Ed Androns, Fegingar, WWVDAD
FEdnerd £ Androns o, gom:

009-00141_IPR_13-3555A _8-20-2024 Page 267



Response to 114 Request 8/30/2024

Tuesday, January 21, 2025 7:45 AM
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Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

Fwd: Empire Green Generation Section 114 Request
1 message

Crowder, Laura M <laura.m.crowder@wv.gov> Fri, Aug 30, 2024 at 1:22 PM
To: Beverly D McKeone <beverly.d.mckeone@wv.gov=>, "Andrews, Edward S" <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

--------- Forwarded message -----—----

From: Bernard Brown, REP <bbrown@empirede.com>

Date: Fri, Aug 30, 2024 at 11:53 AM

Subject: RE: Empire Green Generation Section 114 Request

To: Matlin, Martin <Matlin.Martin@epa.gov>

CC: jesse.d.adkins@wv.gov <jesse.d.adkins@wv.gov=>, laura.m.crowder@wv.gov <laura.m.crowder@wv.gov=>, Ott,
Steven <Ott.Steven@epa.gov>, Hall, Kristen <hall.kristen@epa.gov>, Farley R. Wood, P.E. <fwood@empirede.com>

Mr. Matlin and Mr. Ott,

Please find our attached response. If you have any questions regarding our response, please feel
to contact myself or Farley Wood.

Sincerely,

PN

N> MPIRE

Bernard Brown, REP
Chief Operating Officer

Main Office: (304) 935-5851
Mobile: 916-544-1900

Call Me On Teams!

bbrown@empirede.com
www.empirediversifiedenergy.com

From: Matlin, Martin <Matlin.Martin@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 10:58 AM
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To: Bernard Brown, REP <bbrown@empirede.com=>

Cc: jesse.d.adkins@wv.gov; laura.m.crowder@wv.gov; Ott, Steven <Ott.Steven@epa.gov=>; Hall, Kristen
<hall.kristen@epa.gov>; Farley R. Wood, P.E. <fwood@empirede.com=>

Subject: RE: Empire Green Generation Section 114 Request

Thank you for the confirmation, Mr. Brown.

Martin Matlin, Acting Section Chief

Air Section (3ED21)

U.S. EPA Region llI

Four Penn Center — 1600 John F. Kennedy Blvd.

(215) 814-5789

From: Bernard Brown, REP <bbrown@empirede.com=

Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2024 1:56 PM

To: Matlin, Martin <Matlin.Martin@epa.gov>

Cc: jesse.d.adkins@wv.gov; laura.m.crowder@wv.gov; Ott, Steven <Ott.Steven@epa.gov=>; Hall, Kristen
<hall kristen@epa.gov=; Farley R. Wood, P.E. <fwood@empirede.com>

Subject: RE: Empire Green Generation Section 114 Request

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open
attachments or click on provided links.

We are in receipt of this document and will respond accordingly.

Respectfully,

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

Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 10:51 AM

To: Bernard Brown, REP <bbrown@empirede.com>

Cc: jesse.d.adkins@wv.gov; laura.m.crowder@wv.gov; Ott, Steven <Ott.Steven@epa.gov=>; Hall, Kristen
<hall kristen@epa.gov>

Subject: Empire Green Generation Section 114 Request

You don't often get email from matlin.martin@epa.gov. Learn why this is important

Dear Mr. Brown,

In the attached document, EPA is requesting information under Section 114 of the Clean Air Act. The response is due
electronically no later than September 2, 2024. Detailed submission instructions can be found in the attached document.
Should you have any questions please reach out to Steve Ott, Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division, at (215)
814-2267 or ott.steven@epa.gov.

Thank you,
Martin Matlin

Martin Matlin, Acting Section Chief

Air Section (3ED21)

U.S. EPA Region llI

Four Penn Center — 1600 John F. Kennedy Blvd.

(215) 814-5789

External Email. Please make sure you trust this sender before clicking on any links or opening attachments. Learn
why this is important
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External Email. Please make sure you trust this sender before clicking on any links or opening
attachments. Learn why this is important

.E Empire Green Gen Rely to USEPA 114 Ltr RFI 8-30-24.pdf
3094K

Empire
Green Ge...
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VD By
a* L
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i’fm;
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Hid:l0a 3
PEILATTEL P, P 1T

R T

July 21, 2024

W& ELECTRONIC Pl
RETURM RECEIFT REQLIESTED

Berrerd Brorsm
Ehiz_‘"el:l'r-:il:gr :I'I'r'-::u'
Emcire Sre=n GEneration, LLC
B I':|:|:|:-|:r.':F:d

ol s, W 22027
bbroan E=moired=com

Reguest for brformetion unader § 114{a) of the Claan & &t 42 W5.C. § 7414]a)

Crzsmr B, Eomoan:

The United States Envirenmental Probsction Azency (EFA|, Rezion 3 herety raguirss Empire Green
Gereration, LLD [Empine Green Generation or the Fadity|, iocated st 204 Kopoers RO, Follanstes, W
to provide czrtain information as part of an EPA investisation to determine the Fadiity's complisnos
with applicable standards and requiremes s under the fadersl Oean A Act, 42 U.SC §7401 et seq.,

| CABA or the &ot).

Pursusnt to Seckion 1:I.I:I-|u| u'rt'-ti:.!..ﬂ,::-.'l.l.s.l:.g'.'ﬂ!l.d{e:u_.thz Sdministratar of EPA. is autharized to
ra:r.ir: anmy persan '.111:!-:-'.'|T|54:r'_|:.f|:-r -:-:le_rutzs :nFrr'issi-:-'u 5|:-Lr|:=7|:-ﬂtuhf_5r mnid mimbein records,
mase '-E|:-|:-r|:-, anid provice such mfarrmerbecr s ey Mmay reascnad’y reguire Pt purposes of
|:|E|:|:r'11i'|'r5'.h11:1:l'i:r Zuch E-H:un'5-in'.-i:|lel:'-:-nnfun!|'|:-r|:|-.'isi|:|n o thi Ak, In ceder far EPA o
determine l.'.hetl_1='u'.-i-:| mhicr has -:-:-:ur'zl:l_, you :rz_mh:.‘rnquz:l. :u':_Lun'I:I:-: §-=q:|:inn 11:1-[4:]-:4'
the CAA, o provide respanses b the foliowine questians anc reclests for information regsrging your
Tacility. Tharefore, you are Rerety raquired to respond to questions and requests for information in
Appendix B (see Appendi & Tor instructions and definitions|. All infammation submitted in response to
this request st be cartified s trus, cormect, sccurete, snd complets by an indivicual with sufficient
krowiecee and suthority bo make such representations on benalf of Empire Green Gererstion. On the
lzst pege of your responsss| to this guestonnaine, pleass indude the o=rtificstion comtained in

Appandiz L.

Tre= EPA issuss this Reguest for Information wrsder Saotion :I.:I.I:I-|u| of the TR, 42 UEC § ?ild{c:n.
Under Saction 114(a], Part & — Air Quakty and Emission Limitations, 42 US.C. §5 7414 — Recordkesping,
Inspu:l:il:n. I'r'l:-l'il:-:-'in:"_. and Entry, the Administrator of the BRA ey '|:|:|ui'e BTy pErIOn '-l.r:-iss.l:-ieﬂ:
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to the CAA to perform tests and arcetich informatian reassary to determine winether the |:-|:r.1-:|'1i5
sotine o hes sobed in comalinnce Ai'ﬂ'.tﬂei:.-.ﬁ.:.'-dth-rzﬂ.luﬁnns rormulEsted thersunder. The
Scministrator hes |:|=I-:|:u1:|:|:| this :.I.rhurl.'-. I:-:|I:h-l.r||:cr5:;r=|:| Diratsion I:l|'|:|:|::|' of th= Emforcement

snd ':l:'l"'FlIIEI'll:t nSEJ'HHII Divisicn, in EFA FE' o 3,

In order for the EPA bo cetamine whether 8 wiolstion Fas ocournes, yCi Bre herety '|:|:|ui'ei: pur-:.u-zr't
to Saction 11-1-[4::-:4' hzi:ﬁ.ﬁ.,.l:-:p':-.' e r-::p:-nsz:t:tl’e qumnm and r-bcr.rsr.:"nrlnr-:rrru'h:n n
ﬁ.pp-endu.ﬂtc-l:'us-l-'tﬁ' Falu'ztc-Fr-:ml:lz the regquirec irformasian r"ﬂj-ruul'nth-lssuu"r:m:-‘er
Order raq.lrl':: |:|:rr|:lur'|:-= --.'ll:'1I:h-re:|ur-:rr=n'|::L or the initimtion of & civil sction pursJznt i Sagtian
:I.:I_-| | of thee A, 42 ULEC 57 l:I:I_-| o|. In addition, Section 1 :I.:-I||:||1 of the &t |:-r|:|-.1|:|=: thet amy person
who b:nc-'.'nn5|'|' mizkes any false stat=ment, '-e-|:-r_1-=1:r|:|n,.-:-r =riffication i M. OF OFTesS mes =riml
information from BTy |:||:r|:|.r"|-=nl:r|.-:|ured puw.unl:t: this At shall upon corwichion I:EPLI‘!EI'EI:I oy s
fine pursusnt ba Tide 15 of the United States Cod=, or oy imprisonment for not more than Twa pears,
or I:-u-I:h._Thz mfarrmatian you F-n:-.":z may be used ::.'EF.ﬁ.iﬂ administraitee, oivil, and crirmiral
procescings.

EFA& reguires Empire Green Senaration to submit the raq'_re-sl::dir'r-:rrrutil:ﬂ Eerr-:'fi:-zlrlr no later
than tharty (30 calendar deys from the date of your receint of this lether. You may submit your

rup-c-rse usl"l:: one of the 1'|:IL:-'.'.1'||:: |:||:r|:||:r5 ﬂ.| wia email to ot sbevenSeans. 8= ar E| oy reguest rge
lirk fram ot steven@eps.eov for & saure EFA Fil trarster site whars o may upkaec pour reszoEe.
Fizase note, the EFA carnct receive < compressac files | Zip) vis email, If you wish to submit compressed
files, plesse s=iect aption B abowe. f ywou prefer not o send documents trat {ouU v deimed Bs
confidential business infommation [(C81] to the EPA by email, please sand them as electronic files
througn the EF&’s secure file trans®er site [option E). Fricr to sudmisting your response, plesss send 2r
email to ott.shayenTepa mov incicating which aption you heve saectad bo submit your respanss to this

ra:r.rert.

Failure to provide all the requested information, and in the formet requested, may result in additions
i'1-:|u'ris_. and may sesult in the inftetion of & ol sction pursusnt to sachian 1I::I|I:-:|-:iI the CAS, 32
LI__=u.I: l?!!ll{l:-:-u Itis_i11:|-:-_'t:rr. 1:I'u:l: l|'-:|J'r-_e::-:-_‘.:n:e:-I:_-l:-:i:ur,ul_:|:l.ru'|:|:,-:|'|:“:|'1'a-e1:, :ncll:-:rfl:te Wi
r.'|IIr|:5;'.|r:| eny submitted mformmebon that 5-I1'I5|EHI:|II15_ ralsz_.lm:-:q:izte, ar submitied wrihioot
regmnd ta its acourscy Bs & viclstion of the CAA and'or criminel stabutes.

Yioru rrasss summis &l regueshed information urcer an suthorized 5i5'¢ture with the #ol -:-'.'.r'rE
tersficetion ||:-r:n.1'|:|=-:|'r |!l.|:-|:-:r|:ir: I::-:

“1 certify uncier penafty of lew that | heve Sasmined snd 8m familiss with the informition in the
=i |:||:-|:l.|'r|-er'u,.ir'|:|U|:inr sl mitmchimenis, Bussd on rr!|'in|:|ui"|- of thiose rcivicoals with Fr'rmn.

=-|I:|I'I.'|. for :h'tﬂlnr:'l:l'-e informatian, | certify that the stabements and information are, to the
I:rr_'.'l:nfrr!,' b:n:|'|l.1n:|5-: :nd beli=f, tro= gnd comaobkebs. | gm swere thet trere crunm‘r::rr p=ratties for
h'-c-'.'.rrEI'r 5u|:rrr|.'|'15 fals= stagmmamts and informaeticn, I'rCLI:Ir'E'hE :mnsbllrgl--:f inees or
imanscnment pursusnt to Saction 1E{c|[:-.:| of the Jean &ir &ct, 42 0.5 § '.'I:IE-[::[.E],. and 15 14,50,
§5 1031 and 13447
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Fir'uI'|| fou are antitied to aszert § Rsinass |:|n1'i|:|='1'i:|irr lsirm cowerine gl o part el the imformaticn
W proside in responsa to this Reguest for Information, in sccordance with the procacures described
inths E-:-'-"i-:l-u'rulrt'll-:-"ﬂusl'ﬂ-s-lnfw-u'h:n | g | rezul:n-:ﬂs_.d-[: FR Pyt Z Su:part& Horamwer,
no CBI Ciaim may D made with respect to &missions dats as defined at 40 CFR 523-Ei|u Z]. Fou
must specify the pase, parazraph, anc semtence when |:|-='|-rr-|-n|:'ﬂ'i: information 5J.I:1|:1:|: 0 your CE
cisim Appendix O of this Request for Infarmation spacifies the assertion and substantertion
racr.lr-'rru'rj for asiness I:IITﬁI:IEn'I:IHII.'r d=ims. The EF.-.F"ﬂj'_. wathout further notios, anovids the
public with ary infarrmation not subject to s CS1 dem.

Flease suomit the reguestad information electronically within 30 calendar days of your receipt of this
lether. 'fou may do sovia email to Stewe Ot Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Divisian, U.5.
Erwvironmental Frotection Azency Region 2, at obt.steven Zepa.sov. Plaase note that the EPA amail
szﬂsz'uillelha.'mn'mr_':l.ptull: ME. .!.'.En'ﬂt".-zrr,'r'-:i. mery want ta Fn:-.":e documents in
req:-m'set-:-l:ﬂ': Request for Imfermation by wy of B secure fil= sr'urir'an'l:z. Plamse |=tus ko how
N want fo procsed.

Tris raquesl:'s- m:l:sl.b-im:t to-the Paperwork Reductian &ct, 83 U.5.C. 5 3901 et sa0., bacause i ek
e collaction of information From 5|:-|:-:i1'i|:i'-c|".li-:u'.|ls or entities ms part of an administrative sction ar
i"l'.lE!.‘ﬁE!lTi:ln.

H you henne vy questions resanding this information request, please contect Steve Oft, of the
EnfOromsmeant anc l:|:-|1'1:-li:nce Sssumnce Division :.t|IL'I| B14-F25T O oft sheven Sene pov.
Agcitionally, plesse visit the small Dusiness rescurces infarmation sheet for assistance and informertion
&t s feearer. = pa Eoycompli s nce s mall - nessres curcss-imformation-shest.

Ei'-:erzrlr,

KAREM e
MELYIM gy
Kmrar B

Cirecior

Emforcemant snd Comalisnce Assuranos Divisicn

Ercliosures:

.I'=.|:|:-|:n:|i:-|.l'a.' Instructiors and ::-er'fit'-:r:
Appandic 8: Requast for Infarmation
Appendid C: Statement of Certficetion
.I'=.|:|:-|:n:|i:-| Cc Conficential Business Informeaticn

o Jmsse Adking, WWDEFR, jlﬂﬂl!'.l!.ﬂdﬂ.iﬂﬁE"A‘&'E:D-.'
Lyum Croveder, WD ER, I:rru.m.-:rcr.h'l:ler'.'.r.r.g:'.r
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Appendiv &
INSTRUCTIONS SMD DEFMITIONS

Instractions

Plamse :'l:i.-'-:leasepuml:e namEtve resposa o esch -:r.re-:l:i:l'. End subzert nfuqJer.i:ﬂset
forth in this information Request Fiesse provide the requested non-narmtive information in
spreadshest format, prefersbly in Exosl

Indicabe or m=ch -:I-:-:Jrrr:'ﬂ:pr-:-du-:s-:lin r-s-p-nrset-:-th':lr'l'-:-rrrﬂtil:ﬂ H=:|J=.-.,-:|'in o obher
reacsonsoie manrer, the rumos of tre quutil:-n to wiiich it cormesponds.

Prowide s much informartion possible to complebaly answer sach guestion. This indudes ail
suppu—.i"E docurmentation, such as parformance st rzzu'u.'rsp-:ttic-'u reconds,
rrle'rn'unl:lurrs,'ru:il'l.'r' resconds, eho. Failune b oo bl 'upl:m:lt-:-u"rr'qu-_'.'tiuns My
incrapse the time re:essurrt-:-d:terrni'rt |:-:-r"1:ii:nc= wish elleppli::.:lc reEul-eI:i:l'ns.

Fior ma ch |:||:-|:|.r"|-=r'|:|:r|:-."|:e1:| in ru|:|-:|'1.'net:| these -:|'_|-5l:i-:|'|s_. F-rl:l-.'il:lz &r Bocurate and I-:Ei:e
copy, witich can b= wsad to determine compleberess of this request. For sy rifarrmakion
submittesd Eb:h'nni::ll:.'_ :lz:u‘l:.‘la:-dt-:-l.'.-'i-:'u |:|.=:I:i:-n|:.':|1:l'|-:-|:|:|tu':- (= ey T

Whar g '|=5|:-|:n5=':- Fr-:r.ri:lndir' e form :rl':.r'l.n'l:-:r_.s-p-m:ir'l- the unifs of messure of the
numb=ring |:|r-=|:':-: M

Where documents or information necescary for B rESpOnse are neitherin your DoEnASEI o nar
mm e b O, indicate in pour resoonse Wiy Such documents or informetion i rob ayeilssie
Or in your possession snd identify any source that either possesses or is kel to possess o
infonmakion

Definrticrs

Al e LS-IIE'I:I ini the Informmation H=_|:|u-_'.'t will e thsir -:-1:in:|"|| rneuni'15 Lnb=ns suh b
e e resad 10 the Art, 42 LS. C Sapmon 7440 or 80 CF.R. Part B0, Part 61, or Part 52, Tne= barms
‘Fa:il'r!,r'er': “EEE shall mesn the Errpir: Ermar GEnawhion, LLI:ra:iI'r!,',Incuted L=
Kopp=s Rd, Fdd larshes, WY

EF& =!-=E;inn = includes the stwies af Maryiand, ann:.'r1-.'-:r'i=,.'.|"r5'riu,. Wimst 'a'ir;'riu,. Delmyere,
sl the District of Columbis

Except for in guastion 4, Fr:m:in_; shall mainisn its -:-n:lin-er!,' r"-euni'E.
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Appendix B

RECUEST FOR INFORBATION

Provide= o oiiok oian ar map o Teci il.'lr.

Provside B prooess dieEnr"u mnd -::n'upunl:li'.:.: du:r'pl:i:l'u o thie I il.'r.

Idanitify what t-,-:lq:.':: of maberials EGG inkands to process, snd:

=}
[l
[
£
f

I oiastic wall 5= materisl processar, identify the percentass of each almstic type
ritended bo be processed (e, HOFE, PAWC, ABS, FET, etc).
'l.'-."ﬂl:is'l:heaﬂril:ipa'.ezl Emount of olastic processed -:I-eirr"."

Wit is the meximum possible daity capecity of miterisiT Provide caloultions.

. WL Ere the caloric veluss of s Fi:e.-.i:t'llpe I:-:in_; processed”

How is the plsstic processad prior to beine deliivered to BEGET
Does EGE plan to process medical waste s parmitbed by the 'WWIDEP under Permit F13-
=333

Dims ESE u:-r'sil:lz'pj"-:ijs':-l:c-l:-e ‘|:|r-c|-:=u'r5"' ms cefined im 30 CFR 241 27 Prowace suppnr.in_g
myidmno.

Fior mach F!I"':‘f'is unit |:|r-:-'.-i:|= the #a Il:i.'.FrE:

.
k.

Kmke/mioce] of the oo 'rsis urit.

Wil shene be matkch :'-:-c-:i-sinin:-r::nt'rl.l:q.s pm-:m'rE :|1'|:|I-==l:iu:'

WWhat s the Dapmen ponbent inesice of Hhe p:.n:d:.:-is uni -:lJ'inErmaI-:-F-em:i:'u.' Plagse e
:'th:'FFrr ar percertase of air.

.
b
C

Forwrwill tree Cuyzer conkeri b= contralied?
B il T Duyman Conberd be micribared?
Horw il ouEen hepl.rgadl:uig rt-zrt-up-::a‘u‘l:i:ns?

Provside omlculetions for the conversicn of plzrl:i: |:1:-:rs-:| =1 'Trl:lrJI:I'II\:I'iI: 5oid |'5=| s, tors, mnd
:nnl::n'h'u'l:i:r':n.

b

Cescribe Foss, and whers in the grooess, the hh'-:l'l:ll:'lnl"l\: acid il be s=oereted from
other gases in the procsss.

Wil vamtEr b mohdas to the produced "rrl:lr:||:l1l:|ri|: srid to chanee th final valurme or
cancemration?

Hwerber s mdded, wall it D= sounced from l.'.icll,.'rr'uni-:ipel watar or derre=d From the
pyrafysis/combustion processT

Wil & scrubber be cmad to remaye Bty rmgidual moid I'-:-'n'uin; mas, F-riu‘l:uthz EEnerEbor

.'ne'_':?lr5-:-|:r-:r.ri|:|= rmake, model, |:.:|:-u-:i1:'|', and whet type -:|'r5:rJ:|:|'rE medie mesensl
‘il be eyl
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B Howall tine penarated I'rr'l:rl:lll:hl:ll'il: Boid be shoned snd offiosced ||:rum5.7n.|-:l:_ or rui:|
8. [Prowide details resarding truck/rail transfers, if appicabie, and how emissions will be
comrod T
b. Dxees ESE currenthy hase a buyer|s) for the producss hydrochionic adoT
i. ‘What are the specfications required by the buyens| such as 3sHydrochionc Add,
i . . .
ii. Hicww will EGE determine if the buyer specificatian is met or not, plesse identify
the erurlnt'-: rrr:th:d:::-un:l type of instruments ta e usad?
1. Wt 5 e thie hl.rr'en:s:-?
7. ‘What will EGG do with sy off-spec HOLY

5. For sach product of pyrofysis [cils, solids, tars, and synzas) provide & safety cdata sheet.
B. 'lu"."ﬂtis‘ﬂ'lE'Ei.FlI!I:htl:l chiorire conbang, oy mi;h’. and percertazs, found in solid &nc
ipuid siresme.
k. Provide akcubstions for the oonversion of plastic |:1:|:-rs:|l::| each product, imchude
aupacted 'r'iEId-:f-:-il.ﬂn:-il:ls,turs_. Bnd Syngs.

0. For =ny symges storaze onsite provide
8. Volume of storape vesel(x]
Type of storage vessad .2 foating roof tank, tobes, etc.
Pressur= the Eas wiill b= shored st
I stored as Fru:Lri:de:s, winere does the presare mim] o o ot stormme vessel
went ta?

= L~

11, Proside wasts |:i:|:-=r|1'|in:|7i|:|n|s:|r'h:-n'|==-:'1 |:-:-'n:|-=r'|I_-'='|T'rI:'|- i winich EGS intends to obtsin
|:|I-==t'-3 EO mrooess.
8. I EGE and its recyding pariners are mutusity held by & panent companyantity, dascribe
the redstion.

12. Pursuant to 40 CFR part 241 |:-r|:|-.'i|:= & non-hazandous sacondary mah=rials determington for all
Furt'-zir'l:ﬁ'mt-:-be arccassad,

13. Pursuant to 40 CFR part 241 FII'I:I-.'iI:E & non-hazandous saccrcary materials determingtion for all
prochucts :rr|:|:.1'|:l'r=-is |:|ri|:-r o zas c=snup.

14, Pursuant to 40 CFR part 241 |:-r|:|-.'i|:|: & Non-hazandous seccncary myterials desermingtion for all
prociucts :rr|:|:.1'|:l'r=-is |:|ri|:-r o mas cleanup.
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11, "= zach goreeaior 327, pravise Che fellzwarg inTzrralioe moan 22zl abee1:
Wiaks ' moss

Wiakc ' mafcl of B engne

Zonml Mo of sz cnpn=.

Typz of copn=a.

ol I el cmB cnpnes.

*gwcr culpet raling of the cnpne.

Wiakz ' mofzl and copmwaly el zlzel-e pzr=ralzn.

Pl peneraTes decinelty Be uasd cnuls or 3old bo the loeal clocinzal ey

TmM OSSP o@D e

LE. "= zach wiinler [prozzaa hzale, providz the Tallzeang:

r imiemal mmd cslemal dimsraiona in fetfinckea

b. Jzacnbz the proozas by iz the vtnfizr wall Bz wazd ans how The gere izt Beal vl inlzeest
wallk Thz proccas malenal.

. Niakc/Tecd-l'Honl inpel Anlng of (Bc Burnera Tor oS wiinficr, abes ploass apoaly boal input
sy By Cppe of Tucl.
Mo nolc or o=y sy ot heratreasma colenng the witnficr?
W el e ans lcaving e alknfier? Plosas deaznbe the makz-up o thoc sircema and e

mmg =l thoaz alreama oz coma e andicr [o 2 @ wmlz.

17, Por T Erpor, pronfc e follewang:
. Tounss of he ket erergy for BB drper
b. mlakc/m=fclTuzl tppe el inpuT copacily of burreda) if couipecs.

1B, o T gua doanng Trama, pesac proeefe D ol lowang:
L Mzme= dmerks howe the diterent al-oera Jwsa, 2ls, FreSeoslore amd, s=ipds id=mr!, @md
etz pasl wez primg O B szl caeg Ohe pas clemming Drmimy szupmenl.
b. Mzme= id=nlify bz Ivpeia) =l ezuizment geng 0o b= wazd in the goa deanmng Traea.
. Mzmem id=nlify The spealng condem neefes Iz zerffom e Sesrcd azparaliom.
d. Mome identify amp efditensl inlet strcamo thet e neconany 1o porfom e douncd

Fi o
c.  Fome idenTifp all cude! alrcwma To inedusc any wmolcwwlor.
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&ppendix C
STATEMEMT OF CERTIFICATION

Tris Certificortion is for 5i5'|-!|.'J"E' byt Fr-u'l:enl:_. seCretary, tressurer, o '.-i-::-Ftu'-:lerI: o the
corparation in charpe of 8 |:|rir'|:i|:-u businzss function, ar anoter suscrbive with i!L‘I:'1-:I'iI.'r1:-:-F-EI'"I:II'n
simiar policy or deosion-making functiors of the corporetion.

Emzire Gre=n GEnErabion is 5J:|11'T|:ir'57r'=-=nc-:-u|: documemts in response tothe ULE Emsiranmeris
Proftection AREnCys ["E?.ﬁ":-racrﬂt"urinr-:rrruﬁ:n, Ll pursusnt to Sartion 1il:|-|u| of tre Clean Al
Art, to debermine wihether the fadlity is in compliance with the Clesn Air Act.

I-:-rl:i":.' b=t i mm fulrrel.thnr':-:d I:rr'Empi'-e Gresn Sanerabion So proyice the sbove infonmetion on its
be=relf bo EFA

| cartify under penaity of lerar that | heve personally examined and am familiar with the statements anc
informatian submitted in the endosed documents, including =il attachments. Bazed on my inguiry of
s indpdichuals atth FTiﬂr:,‘rﬂ:lﬂ"EIbiliT!" ru'ntteiniﬂEtﬂeinf-:trr-uriun_.l ncrlirrtrutt"rt shasEmers
and informetion are, So the best af my knowledge and belief, troe, correct, accurate and complebe. |
& Aware that there are sisnificant penatties for knowinsty submitting false steterments and
i'1'ur'11-=ti-:|'1,.in|:|udin5t'|e |:-|:-55i|:|i i|.'|r|:rr'l'in=5 u‘impr’s-:rn‘:enl:p.r:urrt-:- Saction 1!5-|:-::|:.E:|-:-'1:h=
Cl==n Air Act, 42 US.C. § 7343y 2], =nd 18 ULS.C. 55§ 1004 =nd 1341

Crmfe:

Hame [Primbad):

§5n:ﬂure:

ikl
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Appendn [
COMFIDENTIAL BUSIMESS INFORMATION

Yor) may mssert 2 busin=zs c-:-r:‘t:lertulrt'lln:alm -::|'|.'-:r|'15=I |:|r|:-ur|:|:rrl:'|-= imfcrmatian you arcaice in
req:-crset-:-l:ﬂ:m'r-:-rrr'a'hnn request for sy business irformation antiied o comfidemtisl tragtmeant
und=r section :I.1—'|:'|-:4' the Oean Air Act [the Act], 42 ULE.C ;-'.'-11—-:' snd 40C.FF Fart Z Suosert B
[watiich Sowerns 1:|'=-=I:m='11:|:|1'I:E4 under bobh the Cas and F:E%ﬁ.n Urder sectian _1.-1-||:|-:-‘-r'=.l'=.|:l:_.'|-|:|u
L -'rrl:lﬂ:lt-:-u:-nl'ilzznt &l freatmend of Fformation § hr'nl.'-ui.ll:ld '.-ul5c methiods or processes arfiied
1:-:-|:-r:r|:-E|:l:|-:|'| as trade secrets. Und=r 30 CF.R. Part 2, :LI:-F-ur B, mmiress un'l'il:lzn'hul'l.'. mesns “the
|:|:n|::|:l:-:l'tm:= sscrec'r Al ot nedabed =t |:-:r|:e-|:L': wahiich :;l-.'e|-:-r may 5|-.'e|u :us by t'-e-rzl't
to preserve the confidentiality of usiness information and to it its use or cisciosune I:!|'-:l:h-':-|n
!:lr-:l-u'ﬂ':!tth- basinzss may Citsim or retein Tusiress :.d'.-ﬂﬂtﬂ;-ﬂ-rtdzrvurn:mn: rEhEm this
|'1"|:|r'11-=I:|-:|'|."d-l:lI:.FF:.5.21|:l:l|e:|.

Information cowersd by & clsim of business confidential ity will be disdosed oy the EPA only to the
sxbent, anc by mesns of the procedurss, set forth N SECton :I.:I.—||:' of the At and 20 CFF. §§ 2201~
2.311. i you fail to furnish & business n:qﬁuen'hulrblldu-nm-fuur resporse to this informatson
reguest, the EPA will construe your failure as s wever of that daim, and the information may be
made available to the publc without further motice to you. 5ee 20 CFE. § 2.203(c).

Pursusnt to Section 114 of the Ack and SO CFR. § 2. Ell:llu"1| the ERA J-:-ﬂﬂ-s-uﬂ'-e-u_lﬂ':f'r'lltu disciose
'I:-:-um. suthorized represenbative of the United Stabes informasian which 11=ht chhenwise be antited
'I:-:-l:-:rr-:hr'tal-rz-el:muﬂt In arcer o asisth i i e anc :m-zljls:-. :'rdln scoorcanoe with the
recr.lr-'nq'rj -:rr-l:I_EF B.§Z 3!:!:|h_||ll_ tne EPA mery discices irfermatian F-n:-.- gied in |.'u|:|-:|'1.1e ta this
s okhesr irformeseon rzqu-_':!:t-:-urrr'Fcrﬂ-:-'u unger n::|'11r_:c|: :r_s.l:-c-:-ﬂ'h':-:tl:-:-tr': I._I'utn-:I E'I:.:I:u
5-:-'.-=r1'rr=rt1:|:-p='|'-:|'rn waork In supp-:lr.:le’.ﬁ i pomriectaoin varth the At :|'r=5LIu1Jun5'A11|:t'

implement the Act. In socordancs with the reguirements of 40 CFR. § 2304(R){3], the EPA may siso
dischose such informesion to Shete andfor loce] mossmmental !EErII:iE watiich have duties ar
rq:-m's-il:il'tiu under the Act, of undar rasulaticnes l.'.r'1'-:'|irr|:I=rr|n:'1'|:'l:l'|-e St

To assert & business confidentiality claim, you must place on [or sttach to] &l informetion you desire to
spnart B5 Dusiness conficentinl eiter = cover sheet, smmped or typed legenc, or other suimbie form of
notice =ma -:-'ri'15I:rEuu5e SuCh a2 “trade secret,” “proprietary,” of “comparsy confiderntis™ at the time
yoL submit WJ'ru::rﬂet-c-thE:infw-uﬁ:n raguest.

Flease be specfic by page |induding Betes Stamp, i applicabie). parsgraph, and sentence when
i-:lerr.i‘l'g,"rE the 'n‘:ln'n-e_l:'m 5LI:jE:I: ta your mim. 'l.'l.:l'lE'l'E yourc mim, &5 :|'i5i1=|r|r mads or a5 modifisd
h:.' o r-=q:-_c-rm-tc-l:h:l=tl:='_ s o arecioach= il |'_|"|:||-n-:tt:-'|-:r B paze, FI:-:;-: :n_:t-zl:l'uu-:-::rlr ot =
such F-ul_z'.h'rtl' braickets snoonc I:"|-=I:-E-r|:t'1-=t'r|:u Clsirmibo bee CBI. Please mote thet s pazz document.
ECUR, OF clmss of documents olsimed by !l'-zul:-:l 5= CEl conteins :.si;'.'r'c-ertemr't-:-*'n‘:n'nel:'m
whi o our Cefic :-:-'H=5||:n:| Counse] cat=rmines = not CEL, your CEl laimi recr-:ir'-'hutp-ac;u
dn:un‘en‘l:,.Er-:i.F- orichess :r|'|:||:|-|:|.|n'-|:n1:n'm be dasriied. '|'-:-u shiowild |'d|::t-|r'|'-:u cEsine ponficental
trestment only unkl & cartein dake ol § hl:-:-: urrence of 8 certain svent. All confidenti ity caims
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are subjpsct to EPA werification. I the EFA reviews your CBI cisimys] then the EPA may sand notice to
yolr busimess snd msk o Bo submis accitioral inforrmation to substartiste the {HI-:Eirr'|s-:|.En-r4[:

C.FR § 2204)e)

T oriteria e EPS @il use in :Etenrini'E wiatner rn-arzr'ullrnu clzim =z business confidersial i
entitied to conficential frastment sne set forts ot 30CFR 511:1&::.|-|:|:|:, s ] = e UL Suoreme
Court's decision in Food Markafing inshicie v Angus Leocer Mo [Angus), 139 5. Ct. 2336 (2019),
which valuzted the definition of “confidential™ as used in Exermption 4 of the Freedom of Information
Act, 3ULS.C. § 352 In the Argus decision, the Court heio that ot lesst whers “[1] commendial or

finmncial imfonmation is both |:|.=I:-c|'11-=rirr ard achusily trasbed !EF'I'i'i'H'I:IE' bry s owwreer and [2] |:r|:|-.'i|:=1:|
to the povernment under an a::um:ﬂ'p‘im:g.‘_ trm imtormation is ‘confidential within the 'neanin_g
|:|1'Ep|=m|:r|:i|:n i.".-?lrg.'.l.t,igil 5. Ct st 255s,

ETissicn dafs, a5 dafines st 33 CF.R. ;-13:]1.:5"1:-_ ise:-::l'usrlr not ertitled to corfidertial trestment
und=r 43 CF.R. Part I,ELI:IFII!E 8 Seed2 USL. E-'.'ﬂi&:::-;d-l:-:.F.H. 513-:]11:E|.

132
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